Navy Personnel Research, Studies, and Technology DepartmentNavy Personnel Command(NPRST/PERS-1)Millington, TN 38055-1000NPRST-TN-03-5October 2002

SeungYong Kim Tanja F. Blackstone

20021129 012

Approved for public release, distribution is unlimited.



October 2002

Design Specifications and Instructional Manual for Job Market and Labor Allocation Model (JMLAM)

SeungYong Kim University of Memphis

Tanja F. Blackstone Navy Personnel Research, Studies, and Technology

> Reviewed and Approved by David L. Alderton Institute for Selection and Classification

> > Released by Murray W. Rowe Director

Approved for public release; distribution is unlimited.

Navy Personnel Research, Studies, and Technology Navy Personnel Command 5720 Integrity Drive Millington, TN 38055-1300

| | | | | | Form Approved |
|---|---|---|--|---|--|
| REPOR | ST DO | | OMB No. 0704-0188 | | |
| Public reporting burden for this collection of data needed, and completing and reviewing this burden to Department of Defense, Was3 4302. Respondents should be aware that m valid OMB control number. PLEASE DO NO | information is es this collection o nington Headqua otwithstanding a DT RETURN YC | timated to average 1 hour per res, i information. Send comments reg arters Services, Directorate for Info ny other provision of law, no perso UR FORM TO THE ABOVE ADD | ponse, including the time for re larding this burden estimate or prmation Operations and Repor on shall be subject to any penal RESS. | viewing instructions, s any other aspect of thi ts (0704-0188), 1215 Ity for failing to comply | earching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the is collection of information, including suggestions for reducing Jefferson Davis Highway, Suite 1204, Arlington, VA 22202- with a collection of information if it does not display a currently |
| 1. REPORT DATE (DD-MM-YYY 31-10-2002 | (Y) | 2. REPORT TYPE Technical Note | | 3 | B. DATES COVERED (From - To) |
| 4. TITLE AND SUBTITLE | structional | Manual for Job Marke | t and Labor Allocati | on Model | 5a, CONTRACT NUMBER |
| (JMLAM) | dettonui | | | 1 | 5b. GRANT NUMBER |
| | | | | ŧ | 5c. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER |
| 6. AUTHOR(S) Seung Yong Kim and Tania F | Blackstor | 1e | | | d. PROJECT NUMBER |
| beauging rong renn and range r | Didoksto | | | t t | 5e. TASK NUMBER |
| | | | | | of. WORK UNIT NUMBER |
| 7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATI | ON NAME(S | 6) AND ADDRESS(ES) | <u> </u> | | B. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION REPORT |
| Navy Personnel Research, St Technology 5720 Integrity Drive | udies, and | | | I | NPRST-TN-03-5 |
| Millington, TN 38055-1300 | | | | | |
| 9. SPONSORING / MONITORIN Office of Naval Research | G AGENCY | NAME(S) AND ADDRES | S(ES) | 1 | IO. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) |
| 800 N. Quincy St. | | | | | |
| Arlington, VA 22217-5660 | | | | | 1. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT NUMBER(S) |
| 12. DISTRIBUTION / AVAILABIN A - Approved for public relea | LITY STATE ase; distrib | MENT ution is unlimited. | ······ | <u>I</u> | |
| 13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES | | | | | |
| 14. ABSTRACT The Job Market and Labor A sellers (Sailors, who are selle flexible incentive system who setting. JMLAM provides a bidding of market setting. The system c modified second price auctio or a hypothetical good. JML attribute incentive environme What follows is a description sellers, the buyer, and the sup | llocation N rs of labor ere sellers a contains a g n), (2) up t AM is des ent. of the bas per-user. | Iodel (JMLAM) was d) and a buyer (Detailer and a single buyer reve environment that allow great deal of flexibility, o three attributes or ter igned to allow researcl ic JMLAM model, a di | esigned and develop or fair broker, who i al his or her valuation s a single buyer and in that the user can inplates, (3) the auction hers to observe behaves iscussion of the design | ed as a softwar is a buyer of lal on for various ju multiple seller choose (1) from on parameters, vioral outcome gn specification | re prototype to serve as a "broker" between bor). JMLAM attempts to model a ob attributes using a competitive market s to participate in a competitive labor n different auction rules (first price and a and (4) from a list of Naval occupations s of subject interactions in a multi- as and instructions for the primary users, |
| 15. SUBJECT TERMS Distribution and Assignment 16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION | , First Price DN OF: | e Auction, Second Pric | e Auction 17. LIMITATION OF ABSTRACT | 18. NUMBER | R 19a. NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON Kay Bailey |
| a. REPORT b. ABST | RACT | c. THIS PAGE | UNLIMITED | 48 | 19b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area |
| UNCLASSIFIED UNCLA | SSIFIED | UNCLASSIFIED | | | 901-874-2115 (DSN 882) |
| | | | | | Standard Form 298 (Rev. 8-98) |

| Standard F | orm | 298 | (Rev. |
|---------------|------|--------|-------|
| Prescribed by | ANSI | Std. Z | 39.18 |

Foreword

The Job Market and Labor Allocation Mode (JMLAM) was designed and developed as a software prototype to serve as a "broker" between sellers (Sailors, who are sellers of labor) and a buyer (Detailer or fair broker, who is a buyer of labor). JMLAM attempts to model a flexible incentive system where sellers and a single buyer reveal his or her valuation for various job attributes using a competitive market setting.

JMLAM provides a bidding or auction environment that allows a single buyer and multiple sellers to participate in a competitive labor market setting. The system contains a great deal of flexibility, in that the user can choose (1) from different auction rules (first-price and a modified second-price auction), (2) up to three attributes or templates, (3) the auction parameters, and (4) from a list of Naval occupations or a hypothetical good. JMLAM is designed to allow researchers to observe behavioral outcomes of subject interactions in a multi-attribute incentive environment.

What follows is a description of the basic JMLAM model, a discussion of the design specifications and instructions for the primary users, sellers, the buyer, and the super-user.

MURRAY W. ROWE Director

Basic Model

As of this writing the current incentive systems used by the Navy to combat low retention and unmanned billets are fixed, all or none offers, and targeted to specific ratings. A fixed bonus is offered to individuals in pre-determined ratings to induce reenlistment. What is not known prior to the enlistment decision is if the bonus offered is sufficient to induce reenlistment or if the individual would have reenlisted in the absence of the bonus. Further, the Navy may be losing highly skilled Sailors who, while not eligible for a bonus under the existing incentive structure, could have been induced to reenlist if offered a bonus. In either case, the Navy incurs substantial costs.

Unlike the private sector the Navy cannot offer individually tailored compensation packages. Institutional constraints mandate that the Navy pay Sailors of equivalent pay-grade and length of service equivalent wages. The Navy could, however, negotiate, that is offer incentives, such as bonuses, reduced sea-shore rotation, and promotion points, for example, on various job attributes.

Consider a market with one buyer (the Navy) and many sellers (Sailors). The sellers and buyer bid, not on a good (or job), but on attributes of the job. It is assumed that all the job attributes to be considered in the model are positive attributes and therefore, the values assigned to each attribute can be considered an incentive.

For simplicity only three job attributes are considered, such as bonus amount, number of months between sea-shore rotations, and promotion points. Unlike a typical labor market the sellers and buyer know that the job will be filled regardless of the incentives offered. The buyer's objective, however, is not only to fill the job, but to increase retention, and the efficient distribution of Sailors. The buyer, therefore, is not selling a job, he is selling the attributes of the job.

When a job becomes vacant the buyer announces to the market what incentives he is willing to offer to fill the vacancy. For example, this may be \$500 in bonus money, five weeks fewer of sea duty, five points towards promotion. All sellers in the market observe the buyer's offer. The offer can be rejected by all sellers in the market, accepted by one buyer, or accepted by more than one buyer. In the case where a seller accepts the buyer's offer, a match is made; the job is filled on mutually agreeable terms and the market for that particular job closes.

In the final case where all sellers reject the buyer's offer, sellers can post counteroffers, where the counteroffers exceed the value of the buyer's initial offering. The buyer either accepts an offer and the market closes or rejects all offers and posts a new offer. Successive offers and counteroffers are made until an offer is accepted and the market closes. An important aspect of this scenario is that the initial offer made by the buyer may have been too low. Allowing sellers (Sailors) to reveal the amount of incentives necessary to induce them to accept a job facilitates increased retention and efficient distribution of manpower.

It is important to note that the buyer has an incentive to offer incentives just necessary to induce the seller to accept his offer and conversely the seller has an incentive to require incentives with infinite values. A constraint imposed on the seller is that the per attribute asking bid/offer must be within the feasible region. That is, any offer must be less than the buyer's reservation price. This serves two functions, sellers cannot ask for, or expect, infinite incentives

and the market converges relatively quickly to equilibrium. Buyers and sellers may or may not have full information as to the distribution of incentive values and offers and counteroffers are made in light of the constraint. The experimenter or super-user determines dissemination of such information.

It is theoretically possible that the market will not converge. This is likely to be particularly true for highly undesirable jobs or in the case of experimental trials where the payoff for accepting an offer is very low. In order to facilitate convergence in the market the super-user can impose an additional constraint; a limited number of offers and counteroffers can be posted. If the market does not converge then a seller is randomly selected to take the job. While JMLAM has no automated mechanism to insure market convergence, the super-user can manually impose auction rules to test for market convergence. New rules can be posted in the <u>Special Instructions</u> section in the buyer and seller's instructions.

The objective of the Job Market Labor Allocation Model is to ascertain (1) how valuing job attributes (incentives) can induce the Navy and Sailors to reveal their true reservation prices, and (2) how a market mechanism can allocate scarce labor resources efficiently, that is placing the right Sailor in the right job at the right time.

Job Market Labor Allocation Model (JMLAM) Specifications

The Job Market Labor Allocation Model is designed to provide a bidding environment where a buyer and multiple sellers can submit offers and/or counteroffers on the attributes of a hypothetical good. The model is designed to allow flexibility for experimental testing, where the buyer and sellers can interact in an auction environment.

The experimenter or super-user sets the session, auction, and buyer and seller's parameters. Parameters include auction rules, number of sellers, reservation prices, maximum number of bidding rounds allowed per auction, time constraint, type of job (hypothetical or otherwise), number of attributes, userids, passwords, and the exchange rate. It is important to note that each session consists of one or more auctions and auctions can consist of one or more rounds. Auctions always consist of one buyer and at least one or more sellers. Once the super-user has set all the required parameters, a session can be initiated. The buyer always initiates sessions.

Auction rules consist of either a first-priced auction or a modified second-price auction. The winning bid in the first-price auction is determined by the seller(s) with the lowest bid for all three attributes. The winning bid in a second-price auction is determined by the lowest bid for attribute A1. However, the seller receives earnings based on the highest losing feasible bid. Calculation of the winner's (seller's) earnings and the buyer's earnings under the separate auction rules are discussed in the instructions.

The auction is designed so that each seller can sell a single unit of a hypothetical good, while the buyer can purchase one or more units of the good. Therefore, it is necessary that the number of sellers exceed the number of units available for purchase by the buyer.

It is important to note that for purposes of experimental testing/observing of behavior and market outcomes, jobs are assigned generic names and the incentive attributes are referred to as templates or attributes. This is done in order to prevent individuals from bringing in egalitarian, altruistic, or such other preferences from everyday social life into the experiment. However, the super-user function will allow changing of the generic names and incentives to specific job titles, locations and/or incentives.

Design Limitations

A possible weakness in the current system is that sellers may tend to accept/submit offers based on the summation of the values of the attributes and not accept/submit offers based on the individual valuation of each attribute. The researcher is interested in capturing the sellers/buyers marginal rates of substitution between the three attributes. There is no automation in the current system to capture this information. Procedures for manually capturing marginal rates of substitution may or may not be feasible given the limitations of the current design.

Another potential adverse behavioral result may occur in the case of second-price auctions. Sellers may make counteroffers that maximize the probability of winning and not the joint objective of maximizing earnings and the probability of winning. For example, sellers could bid their reservation price on the first attribute and bid substantially higher on the other attributes. In pilot tests of the system this behavior has not been observed.

Instructions

What follows are the instructions for the super-user, seller, and buyer.

Contents

| Chapter 1: Super-User Instructions | 1-0 |
|--|------|
| Welcome to the Auction Experiment Instructions | 1-1 |
| How to Enter the Auction Program | 1-1 |
| Greeting Screen and Main Menus | 1-2 |
| How to Set Up User Accounts | 1-4 |
| Values of Template A1, A2, A3, and Exchange Rate | 1-6 |
| How to Set Up Sessions and Auctions | 1-8 |
| How to Set Up Sessions | 1-10 |
| How to Set Up Auctions | 1-12 |
| Some Flaws to Avoid in Auction Setting | 1-15 |
| To Check Auction Status | 1-17 |
| Auction Types and Earnings Calculation | |
| First-Price Auction | 1-20 |
| Earning Calculation in a First-Price Auction | 1-21 |
| Second-Price Auctions | 1-22 |
| Case 1: Lowest A1Wins | 1-22 |
| Case 2: Lowest A1 Does Not Win | 1-24 |
| Chapter 2: Seller Instructions | |
| Welcome to Auction Experiment Instructions | |
| What Does the Auction Look Like? | 2-1 |
| How to Play the Auction Game | |
| The meaning of A1, A2, and A3 | |
| How to Check Your History | |
| How to Check Your Earnings | |
| How to Maximize Your Earnings | |
| First-Price Auction | |
| An Example | |
| How to Maximize Earnings in First-Price Auctions | |
| Second-Price Auctions | |
| Case 1: Lowest A1 Wins | |
| Case 2: Lowest A1 Does Not Win | |
| Special Instructions | |
| Chapter 3: Buyer's Instructions | |
| Welcome to Auction Experiment Instructions | |
| What Does the Game Place Look Like? | |
| How to Initiate an Auction | |
| The Meaning of A1, A2, and A3 | |
| How to Negotiate with Sellers | |
| Ending an Auction | |
| How to Check Auction History | |
| How to Check Earnings | |
| Auction types and Rules | |
| First-Price Auction | 3-21 |
| How to Maximize Earnings in First-Price Auctions | |

.

4

| Second-Price Auctions | |
|--------------------------------|------|
| Case 1: Lowest A1 Wins | 3-23 |
| Case 2: Lowest A1 Does not Win | |
| Special Instructions | |

•

ł

Chapter 1 Super-user Instructions

Welcome to the Auction Experiment Instructions

This experiment is part of a study that explores how individuals in a market setting make decisions and negotiate with other market participants. This experiment employs an auction environment, in which a buyer and one or more sellers negotiate the price of the attributes of a job or, alternatively, a hypothetical good.

In this auction experiment, you play the role of a **super-user**. The super-user controls the overall environment of the experiment. More specifically, your role involves:

- setting up the accounts of buyers and sellers who participate in the experiment,
- setting up sessions and auctions, and
- monitoring and maintaining the entire experimental auction process.

These instructions provide information to the super-user so that he or she can set up various experimental auctions. To continue, click on the **NEXT** button. If you are already familiar with the auction instruction, you can skip this instruction and enter the program by clicking the **Enter** button.

How to Enter the Auction Program

To enter the auction program, you first need to log in the game by entering your <u>USER ID</u> and <u>PASSWORD</u>. The default user ID and password for a super-user are SU and SU123. The log-in screen looks like the following screen.



When you click the "Login" button after entering your ID and password, you will get a greeting screen. To see the greeting screen, click on the **NEXT** button.

Greeting Screen and Main Menus



Local intranet

This screen displays the current user, login time, the role of the user (in the upper-right hand corner), and a list of menus that you will need to use to manage the environment of various auction experiments. The menus include "Sessions," "Users," "Report," "Instructions," and "Logout."

Following are brief explanations of each of the menus:

| Sessions: | By using this menu, you can set up sessions and auctions, including |
|---------------|--|
| | multiple auctions in any given session. |
| Users: | This menu allows you to set up all types of new user accounts (for |
| | example, buyers, sellers, and super-users). If you do not like the |
| | default super-user ID and password, you can customize an ID and |
| - | password using this window. |
| Reports: | By using this menu, you can check the current status of open and |
| | inactive auctions. You can also access various types of data on closed or completed auctions. |
| Instructions: | Allows you to access the auction set-up instructions. |
| Logout: | You MUST use this menu to log out. If you simply close the auction program screen by clicking the close button (\times) of the Internet |
| | Explorer located at the upper-right hand side corner of the screen, you will receive an error message and be unable to log-in with the same |
| | 117. |

Let us review each of these menus one at a time. In order to activate an auction, the superuser must set up (1) the buyers information, (2) the sellers information, (3) the session information, and (4) the auction information. The current software is designed so that the Superuser can set up multiple sessions, with each session containing one or more auctions. Each auction contains one or more rounds. The software is designed so that multiple auctions can be active simultaneously and so that the buyer and/or sellers can participate in one or more auctions simultaneously.

Please click on the **NEXT** button to see how to set up user accounts.

How to Set Up User Accounts

As mentioned earlier, you can set up all types of user accounts by using the Users menu. When you click the Users menu, the following screen will pop up.

| A STATE OF A STATE | | | | | JMLA | M | | | | "Usid" su Lugih bines 10/23/2030 9:30:49 PM - |
|--------------------|--------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|--|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|
| | | Sections | e | Users | | Rohaft | | | ing the lot of | Role: SuperUser |
| Ĩ | | | | | | Brow | se User | <u>te Bari dini di di ni</u> 5 | - 1996 J. M.G. 1949 P. 1. 2 | |
| | . Jui marine | an Anna Satarana | And Service and Service | der vord bei einer vor bei | | | | | | |
| | | * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * | | | NAMES AND A STREET OF A ST | Esta CAMA (APADA) | en ox ox a | 11112041131758 | | |
| Γ | User ID | Lest Herne | First Name | Role | Template A1 | Template A2 | Template A3 | Exchange Rate | | |
| Ρ | 50 | super | ucer | SuperUser | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | A de anterna del |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

As shown above, no other user account except the default super-user account (SU) is currently shown. Note that there are several buttons that you can use to manage the user accounts on the right-hand side of the screen. They include **New**, **Edit**, **Delete**, **Retrieve**, and **Logoff**. The following are brief explanations for each of the buttons.

| New: | You can create any type of new user accounts by using this button. Clicking this button will open the Add User window |
|-----------|--|
| Edit: | By using this button, you can edit the parameters of existing accounts |
| Delete: | You can use this button for deleting existing user accounts. However, you cannot delete accounts that are or were involved in any auction, even after the auction is already completed. For example, if you set up an auction in which Seller1 is set up to participate you cannot delete the Seller1 account even after the auction is completed. To delete the Seller1 account, you need to delete the auction first. NOTE : Deleting an auction or seller will also delete any captured information including data written to the database |
| Retrieve: | You can use this button to update the user information listed in Browse Users window. |
| Logoff: | You can use this button to manually log off other users. You may need to do so from time to time, especially when buyers and/or sellers inadvertently shut down their auction programs by clicking the close button (×) of the Internet |

Explorer instead of logging out. In such cases, they cannot log in again by using their user IDs until you manually log-off the users.

To set up a new user account you need to click on the **New** button, and then open the **Add User** window. Please click on the **NEXT** button to see the **Add User** window. When you click the **New** button in the **Browse Users** window, the following dialog window for setting up a new user will pop up.

| 🐴 - Add User Web Page | Dialog | an a | ? × |
|------------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------|
| | Add User | | · · · · · |
| User ID: | | | |
| Password: | | | |
| Last Name: | | | |
| First Name: | | | |
| Role: | SuperUser 🝷 | | |
| Template A1: | | | |
| Template A2: | | | |
| Template A3: | | | |
| Template Exchange Rate: | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | (Rengas) |
| bttp://785.pssel/s/JMLAM/Adm | in/EditUser.asp?UserID= | Ser Local intranet | |

In this window, you can set up all types of user accounts by entering appropriate texts and values. While some of the items shown in the dialog window are self-descriptive, others are not. Here are some explanations.

First, user ID and password can be alphanumeric. However, user ID, password, and first name can hold only up to 12 letters, while up to 16 letters can be used for last name.

Second, you can choose the role of a user by clicking the down arrow of the role item. When you click it, you should see three roles: super-user, buyer, and seller, as shown below. Select one of them.

| | a and a state of the |
|--------------|---|
| Role: | SuperUser 💌 |
| Template A1: | SuperUser Buver |
| Template A2: | Seller |

Third, you should use only numbers for the last four items, including Template A1, Template A2, Template A3, and Template Exchange Rate. For a super-user account, these items are not required. The following are examples of setups for sellers and buyers. You are not required to input values for all three templates. The super-user can determine how many templates to activate for a given buyer or seller.

| User ID: Buyer1 | User ID: SELLER1 |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Password: | Password: |
| Last Name: buyer | Last Name: seller |
| First Name: 1 | First Name: 1 |
| Role: Buyer 💌 | Role: Seller 💌 |
| Template A1: 5000 | Template A1: 1000 |
| Template A2: 20 | Template A2: 5 |
| Template A3: 10 | Template A3: 3 |
| Template Exchange .01 Rate: .01 | Template Exchange Rate: 0.01 |

To learn more about template A1, A2, A3, and the exchange rate, please click on the **NEXT** button.

Values of Template A1, A2, A3, and Exchange Rate

The templates A1, A2, and A3 should be viewed as the buyers' or sellers' reservation price for a given good or attribute. Let us take a job market as an example. In a job market, each job opening has several attributes, such as salary, bonus, vacation days, credits toward promotion, stock options, etc. The templates A1, A2, and A3 represent these job attributes.

In a job market, the buyers are recruiters or employers; the sellers are job applicants. In the case of the buyer, the templates represent the buyers' maximum reservation price. In the case of the sellers, the templates represent the sellers' minimum reservation price. Reservation prices are set by the super-user and can vary across sellers and buyers.

While you can adjust the reservation price gap between buyers' maximums and sellers' minimums, you should remember two points. First, the values of templates A1, A2, and A3 of buyers who participate in a given auction must be higher than the values of sellers who participate in the same auction. Otherwise, there is no leeway for buyers and sellers to negotiate, and therefore, the auction will be invalid. Second, the current auction program is designed to accept up to 4-digit values (e.g., 9999).

The value of the template exchange rate is needed for converting buyers' and sellers' experimental earnings into actual earnings. Earnings are paid out to sellers and buyers at the end of the auction session. While both sellers and buyers are instructed and encouraged to maximize their experimental earnings, experimental earnings will be converted by the auction program into actual earnings by multiplying experimental carnings by the exchange rate. For example, given that the exchange rate for a seller is .01, if a seller receives experimental earnings of \$771 from his or her participation in an auction, his or her actual earnings from the auction will be $$7.71 \times .01$).

Once you enter all the necessary information for an account, you need to save the information by clicking the **Save** button. You will see the newly created accounts, as shown below.

| | User ID | Last Name | First Name | Role | Template A1 | Template A2 | Template A3 | Exchange Rate |
|---|---------|-----------|------------|-----------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|
| | SELLER3 | seller | 3 | Seller | 1600 | 5 | 3 | .01 |
| | SELLER2 | seller | 2 | Seller | 1000 | 5 | 3 | .01 |
| 0 | SELLER1 | seller | 1 | Seller | 1000 | 5 | 3 | .01 |
| | BUYER1 | buyer | 1 | Buyer | 5000 | 20 | 10 | .01 |
| | YOURID | Your | Name | SuperUser | | | | |
| | SU | super | user | SuperUser | | | | |

Although the **Browse Users** window lists the users in the order you create them, you can sort the user accounts in an alphabetical order by clicking the **Retrieve** button, as shown below.

| - | User ID | Last Name | First Name | Role | Template A1 | Template A2 | Template A3 | Exchange Rate |
|---|---------|-----------|------------|-----------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|
| | BUYER1 | buyer | 1 | Buyer | 5000 | 20 | 10 | 0.01 |
| | SELLER1 | seller | 1 | Seller | 1000 | 5 | 3 | 0.01 |
| | SELLER2 | seller | 2 | Seller | 1000 | 5 | 3 | 0.01 |
| | SELLER3 | seller | 3 | Seller | 1000 | 5 | 3 | 0.01 |
| · | SU | super | user | SuperUser | | | | |
| | YOURID | Your | Name | SuperUser | | | | |

Now it is time to set up sessions and auctions. Please click on the **NEXT** button to view auction setups.

.

How to Set Up Sessions and Auctions

Auctions are embedded in sessions. Therefore, before setting up an auction, you need to set up at least one session. To do so, you need to open the **Browse Sessions** window by clicking the **Sessions** menu.

| 45.6.072 | 14 0 4 11 1 7. 1 W | | NE THE RE | | | | |
|-----------|--------------------------|--|-------------------------|------------------|--|--|---|
| 1 | | an an an the second | INAL A | | annen an annen an anna an | | |
| 2-14 | | では、「「「「」」、「」 | MINIC | | | ning in a standard in the stan | Lught time; (C/23/20-0-9-3) 49 FML |
| | | 1 | 1 | in Frank in Line | | SP | Relet SuperUser |
| | Sessions | line of the | par fair paidea | in the name | | naten tion: | togat 1 |
| | | | | Browse | Sessions | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| -4- a-4 a | dent of the south of the | | Press k | MINO MILLO | b talk a list of sease | 1 | an and the second of the second in the second |
| | | | | | | | |
| ID | Name | Hum Of Auction | Start Time | Location | Commente | | *NP*350: ****** |
| | | | | | | | DAT 1. STEP |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 「 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 |
| | | | | | | | Ch. PARA |
| | | | | | | | <u></u> |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 8 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | بورواق الواريسي فالدا فتوات | art a magnet at sur the | | | | |
| - Applet | Hared | | | | | | Te Local intrariet |

Like the **Browse Users** window, several buttons for creating and managing sessions and auctions are located on the right-hand side of the screen. The following are brief explanations for each of the buttons.

| Retrieve: | Update the session information listed in the Browse Sessions window. |
|----------------|---|
| New: | Create a new session |
| Edit: | Edit the parameters of existing sessions. |
| Delete: | Delete existing sessions. You cannot delete sessions that have active auctions. |
| View Auctions: | Open the Browse Auctions window. Recall auctions are created or edited through the Browse Auctions menu. |

To set up a new session, you must click on the **New** button. You cannot setup or view auctions, unless a session has been created. When at least one session has not been setup or when the ID number of the session that you want to browse has not been specified, if you click **View Auction**, you will get the following error message.



To create a new session, you need to click the **New** button to open the **Add Sessions** window. To see the window, please click on the **NEXT** button.

How to Set Up Sessions

.

| - Add Session Web Page D | alog | ? > |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|
| | Add Session | |
| Session ID: | | |
| Name: | | |
| Start Time: | and a superior and a superior and and | |
| Location: | | |
| Commenter | | <u>^</u> |
| comments. | | |
| | | |
| 58.72 58.72 | | Cancef |
| | • | |

Once you click the New button in the Browse Sessions window, you will get the following window.

Unlike the Add Users window, this window looks quite simple and all the items sitting inside the window are also self-explanatory. One minor thing you should note is that some items have limitations on the length of text that you can enter. While Session ID can only hold up to 16 alphanumeric letters, Start Time can hold up to 24 letters. Also, Location and Name can accept only up to 32 letters. The following graphic shows an example.

| 🚰 - Add Session Web P | age Dialog | ? × |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------|
| | Add Session | |
| Session ID: | 1 | |
| Name: | test1 | |
| Start Time: | 10 00 am 12/13/01 | |
| Location: | Millington, TN | |
| Comments: | A test session for instruction | <u> </u> |
| | | <u> </u> |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| http://785-nssel-fs/JMLAM/Adm | in/EditSession.asp?SessionID= | |

http:///85-nssel-fs/JMLAM/Admin/EditSession.asp?SessionID= 19

Once you enter all the necessary information for a new session, you should click the **Save** button. This will automatically return you to the **Browse Session** window. The **Browse Session** window will list the session that you have just created, as shown below.

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Bro | ws | e S | ies | sio | ns | | | | | | | | | | |
|----|-------------|----|------|------|------|---------|----|------|--------|----------------|-------|----------------|---------------|---------|-------|---------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------|---------|--------|-----|------|----------------------|--------|-------|----|
| 13 | | | Q23 | | ÚŔ. | | - | 1946 | | 92 | 1 | | r B | 12 | 8W | im) | ci no | | ¥ 1 | | atti | 9 3 .0 | | 6月1日日 | 100 | i sh | | | 12.23 | 潮河 |
| F | HD`` | | Nar | he " | - 1. | | | H | lum Of | Auet | lon - | Start 10.00 | Time an 12 | 2/13:01 | Loc | ation, | : -12 TN | 44 (| lomn test | nente: Elision | riĝ. for in | i i, ji | Ж. 0 | 4.35 j | | * | | 6 5 | 1 | 1 |
| | 2 | | lest | 2 | | | | 0 | | | | Never | | | KGlin | gton, l | NoSta | te C | lummy | sessio | n for i | nstruc | tion di | spie | | | 1 | 1.5 | · · . | |
| 1 | ; | | | | 11 | | | | | 1. 1. 1. | | | | | | | | | 1 | | : | | | | 2. | | | | | |
| 2 | - - - | | | | | .: | | ÷., | | 20 2 - | - 1 | 1 | | | | | | | : | | ÷ | | | 1 | а. | - | 4. n. 4. 1. n. 4. | 1 H | | |
| | | | | • | | | 4 | è | 22 | : | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 252 | ÷. | | |
| | | | | | ι, | | 5 | | | | | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | . ' | | | | 5 | : | | |
| | | | è. | | | . • | | ÷. | | ÷ | : | | | · | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | - | ł | · · | 17 | | | | | ÷ | | | | | | - | | • | | | | | | ÷ | | | ÷ | |
| 1 | | | 2 | | - | . ' | | | | | | | | | | e i | | | | - | • | | | | | | | - | | |
| | | | ; | | | | | j. | | | | | | ÷ | | • | | | • | . : | | | | | 1 | | | ÷ | | |
| | | ÷. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | • | | - | | | | - | | |
| | | | : | | | | | | | | | | | | | : | • | | | | | | | • • | | ÷ | | | | : |

Once a session has been created, you can create auctions under the session. To create an auction, first choose one of the sessions you created and then click on the **View Auctions** button to open **Browse Auctions** window.

Click on the NEXT button to see the Browse Auctions window.

How to Set Up Auctions

| | | | | | MLAN | | | | | Login Unes 1 | 237 | 10932495 |
|--------------|----------|-------------|-----------|--|--|-----------|----------|--|-------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|--|
| 1 *** 4 1 13 | Sessions | | | Ikine 2 | 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1 | Design | | an a | | Role: Super- | 91. j. | an a |
| | | | | Name of Street, St | | rowse | Auct | ions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Auct | 0113 | | | | |
| | | a daga basa | | | Plasskohl | dr builta | ICTOP | list of Auc | | | | |
| | ***** | | | | | | 2500500 | 1 | | Charles and a state of the second | ACCURATE AN | |
| Auction | Туре | Di dot | Job Title | Location | Max Rounds | Secs Per | N of | Stetus | Completion Status | Start Time | c. | |
| <u> </u> | | | | | l | Incound | openings | l | | | | 5.43 M |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | 211 71.8 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | المح | | | | | | | | | | 2 | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |

The buttons (**Retrieve**, **New**, **Edit**, and **Delete**) shown in the **Browse Auctions** window above are identical in function to those in the **Browse Sessions** window.

To create an auction, you must click on the **New** button to open **Add Auctions** window. To see the **Add Auctions** window, please click on the **NEXT** button.

| | microsoft intern | Add A | uction | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|---------------|--------------------------|-----------------|---|
| A | uction ID: | | | Job ID: Select. | A Job 🗲 |
| Aud | tion Type: First | Priced 👻 | : | lob Title: | |
| Maximun | n Rounds: | | | _ocation: | <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u> |
| No. Of | Openings: | | | | |
| Seconds P | er Round: | | | | |
| s | tart Time: | | | | |
| C | omments: | | | | |
| | | | Contraction and a second | | and the second second second |
| Buyer ID | Махітил | A1 Maximum A2 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Districtions Buyer ID | Махітит | A1 Maximum A2 | Meximum A3 | Exchange Rate | Ţ |
| Buyer ID | Μαχίπυμη | A1 Maximum A2 | Meximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Buyer ID | Maximum | A1 Maximum A2 | Meximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Buyer ID | Maximum | A1 Maximum A2 | Meximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Buyer ID | Maximurr | A1 Maximum A2 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |

The following are brief explanations for each of the items included in the Add Auction window.

| Auction ID: | A numeric figure is needed for identifying each individual auction. For the convenience of identification, the use of sequential numbers (e.g., 1, 2, 3, 4) may be desirable. |
|---------------|--|
| Auction type: | Each auction must be specified either as a First-Price or as a Second- Price auction . The manner in which the auction winners' and buyers' earnings are calculated depends on the type of auction chosen. Although the difference between these auction types does not directly affect the super-user's activities, more detailed descriptions of the auction types, rules, and earnings will be given in a later instruction menu. |
| Maximum | Each auction can contain one or more rounds. You can specify how many |
| rounds: | rounds can be played in each auction. |
| No. of | This item refers to the number of available hypothetical goods. In this |
| openings: | auction program, a seller can sell only ONE good in an auction, but |
| | buyers can purchase multiple units, that is, accept offers from one or more sellers. It is important to note that the number of offers accepted by a |
| | buyer must be less than or equal to the number of openings. For example, |
| | if this number is set at 2, then a buyer can accept offers from two different |
| | sellers, and therefore, there can be two winners in the auction. |

| Seconds per round: | With this element, you can specify the duration that a round of an auction lasts (in seconds). |
|-----------------------|---|
| Start time: | Provides information as to the expected initiation time of an auction. This is for information purposes only and has no bearing on the auction's actual initiation time. |
| Job ID: | Currently, only one choice, Exp. Market, is available in this list menu. Simply select it. |
| Job Title: | When you select Job ID, this item is automatically selected and disabled |
| Location: | When you select Job ID, this item is automatically selected and disabled |
| Comments: | Type in any specific comment needed for describing a given auction. There is no limit in the text length. |
| Buyer Detail: | In this section, you can select a buyer to participate in a given auction. Only one buyer is allowed to participate in any given auction. To select a buyer, click the empty cell right below the Buyer ID . A list of available buyers will be dropped down in the Buyer ID column. Once you select one of the buyers from the list, the Maximum A1, A2, A3, and Exchange rate for the buyer will automatically be filled in with the default values already set up in the User menu. However, you can still change the default values across auctions. |
| Seller Detail: | In this section, you can select sellers. Multiple sellers can participate in an auction. That is why this section has separate buttons for adding sellers and removing sellers. To add a seller, click the Add sellers button. A list of available sellers will be dropped down in the Seller ID column. When you select one of the sellers, the minimum A1, A2, A3, and Exchange Rate for the seller will automatically be filled in with the default values already set up in the User menu. However, you can still change the default values across auctions. |

On the following pages, you will be presented with some auction examples. In particular, these examples highlight "flaws" that you should try to avoid. Please click on the **NEXT** button to continue.

.

Some Flaws to Avoid in Auction Setting

| Auction ID: 1 Job ID: Exp. Market] Auction Type: First Priced] Job Title: Experimental Mar Maximum Rounds: 1 Location: Exp. Lab No. Of Openings: 1 Location: Exp. Lab Seconds Per Round: 60 Start Time: 10:00 am 12/13/01 Comments: A test auction for instruction | · · · | | Add A | uction | | |
|---|---|--|---|--|---|----------------|
| Auction Type: First Priced Job Title: Experimental Mar Maximum Rounds: 1 Location: Exp. Lab No. Of Openings: 1 Location: Exp. Lab Seconds Per Round: 60 | Auctio | n ID: 1 | | | Job ID: Exp. N | larket 🝷 |
| Maximum Rounds: 1 Location: Exp. Lab No. Of Openings: 1 Seconds Per Round: 60 Start Time: 10:00 am 12/13/01 A test auction for instruction Comments: | Auction 1 | Type: First Price | d 🗾 | | Job Title: Experi | imental Market |
| No. Of Openings: 1 Seconds Per Round: 60 Start Time: 10:00 am 12/13/01 A test auction for instruction Comments: Buyer ID Maximum A1 Maximum A2 Buyer ID Maximum A1 Selfer ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Selfer ID Minimum A1 Selfer ID Minimum A1 Selfer ID Selfer ID <td>Maximum Ro</td> <td>unds: 1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Location: Exp. L</td> <td>ab</td> | Maximum Ro | unds: 1 | | | Location: Exp. L | ab |
| Seconds Per Round: 60 Start Time: 10:00 am 12/13/01 A test auction for instruction | No. Of Open | vings: 1 | | | | |
| Start Time: 10:00 am 12/13/01 A test auction for instruction | Seconds Per Ro | ound: 60 | | | | |
| A test auction for instruction | Start 1 | Time: 10:00 am 1 | 12/13/01 | | | |
| Buyer ID Maximum A1 Maximum A2 Maximum A3 Exchange Rate BUYER1 1 20 10 0.01 Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate Image: Maximum A3 Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Seller ID Minimum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Seller ID Minimum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Image: Maximum A3 Seller I 1000 5 3 0.01 Image: Maximum A3 | | 1 | | | | ~ |
| BUYER1 1 20 10 0.01 Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate SELLER3 100 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 | | | | | | Elekse T |
| Seller ID Min/mum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate SELLER3 12 5 3 0.01 SELLER3 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 | Buyer ID | Maximum A1 | Məximum A2 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Seller ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate > SELLER3 12 5 3 0.01 SELLER3 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 | Buyer ID BUYER1 | Maximum A1 | Məximum A2 20 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| Selfer ID Minimum A1 Minimum A2 Minimum A3 Exchange Rate > SELLER1 12 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 | Buyer ID BUYER1 | Maximum A1 | Məximum A2 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| SELLER1 12 5 3 0.01 SELLER3 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER3 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 5 3 0.01 | Buyer ID | Maximum A1 | Məximum A2 20 | Maximum A3 10 | Exchange Rate | |
| SELLER3 1000 5 3 0.01 SELLER2 1000 '5 3 0.01 | Buyer ID BUYER1 | Masimum A1 | Məximum A2 20 Minimum A2 | Maximum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| <u>JEELLER2 1000 5 3 uun</u> | Buyer ID BUYER1 | Maximum A1 | Məsimum A2 20 Minimum A2 5 | Maximum A3 10 Minimum A3 3 | Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 | |
| | Buyer ID BUyer1 Seller ID Seller ID Seller S | Maximum A1 1 Minimum A1 1 1 12 1000 1000 | Maximum A2 120 Minimum A2 5 | Maximum A3 10 Minimum A3 3 3 | Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 0.01 0.01 | |
| | Buyer ID Buyer I BUYER1 Seller ID Seller3 SELLER3 SELLER2 | Maximum A1 1 Minimum A1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Maximurin A2 120 Minimurin A2 5 5 5 5 | Maximum A3 10 Minimum A3 3 3 3 3 | Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 0.01 0.01 | |
| | Buyer ID BUyer1 BUyer1 Selier ID Selier ID Selier ID Selier ID Selier ID Selier ID Selier ID | Maximum A1 1 1 Minimum A1 12 1000 1000 | Maximum A2 20 Minimum A2 5 5 5 | Maximum A3 10 Minimum A3 3 3 3 | Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 Exchange Rate 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 | |

The following screen shows a sample auction setup in which all necessary information seems to be given. However, it has a flaw. Please take a close look at it.

Did you notice the buyer's maximum A1 and the seller1's minimum A1?

You are right. With these values, this auction is invalid from the beginning. An auction is invalid if the buyers' reservation price for any template is less than the sellers' reservation price.

On the following page, another flaw, yet more explicit and preventable in setting auction parameters will be presented. Please click on the **NEXT** button to advance to the next instruction.

| Add Auethine Millin | soft intrinet Ex | Add A | uction | | |
|---------------------|-------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|---------------|
| Auction | n ID: 2 | | | Job ID: Exp. N | larket 💌 |
| Auction T | ype: First Price | d 🔻 | | Job Title: Experi | mental Market |
| Maximum Rou | ınds: 2 | | | Location: Exp. L | ab |
| No. Of Open | ings: 3 | | | | |
| Seconds Per Ro | ound: 250 | | | | |
| Start T | ime: 11:00 am 1 | 2/13/01 | | | |
| Comm | 2nd test ents: | auction fo | or instructi | on | <u>.</u> |
| BUYER1 | i Numbr | er of openings is gr | eater than number (| of sellers. Please revi | ew. |
| Seler Ordus | | | | | Istra |
| Seller ID | Minimum A1 | Minimum A2 | Minimum A3 | Exchange Rate | |
| SELLER2 | 1000 1000 | 5 | 3 | 0.01 0.01 | |
| | | | | | |

The above screen is another example of errors that may occur in setting the auction parameters. As indicated by the error message centered at the middle of the screen, only two sellers are currently added to participate in this auction, whereas the **No. of openings** is three.

As mentioned earlier, the **No. of openings** refers to how many goods a buyer can purchase from sellers in an auction. The **No. of openings** must be less than or equal to the number of sellers participating in an auction.

| VBScript | : JMLA 🛛 🗙 | |
|------------|------------------------------------|--|
| (i) | Please select a Job from the list. | |
| ····· | ŌK | |

If you set up an auction with no flaws, then you can save the auctions by clicking the **Save** button of the **Add Auctions** window. And, the auction that you have created will be listed in the **Browse Auction** window as shown in the following page. Please click on the **NEXT** button to continue.

To Check Auction Status



After you have successfully set up an auction, the **Browse Auctions** window will display the auction with the parameter information

You may need to use the horizontal scroll bar located at the bottom of the window to display some hidden columns on the right-hand side. Or, you can simply adjust the column widths by dragging the dividing lines between column headers (e.g., Auction ID, Type, Job ID, etc.) to show all columns as you do with spreadsheet programs. The result of the column width adjustment would look as follows:

| | | Sessions | | | | | МЛ | | | | | li a si si i la finatime : i na preside : | |
|-----------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|-------------------|------------------|---------------------|----------------|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | | | | | | Brov | vse A | uctions | | | | |
| 13 (3) 14 20 | 1580) 1952) | | | CLEADE ISA INFORMESI | o na produci Distanci | | | ilions Trains | | | tilistades) tilistadese | | |
| A | uction | Туре | Job ID | Job Title | Location | Max Round | Secs Per Round | # of Openin | Status | Complet ion | Start Time | Comments | |
| 1 | | First Priced | Exp. Market | Experimental Market | Exp. Lab | 1 | 60 | 1 | Auction Not Started | | 10:00 am 12/13/01 | A test auction for | |

On closer inspection of the screens above, you will notice that some items that were not visible in the Add Auctions window are now displayed in the Browse Auction window. They are Status and Completion. Status column shows the current status of a given auction and the Completion column shows whether a completed auction is valid or invalid. The following screen shows some examples of the Status and Completion.

| - | | y | P | | | | | | | NAME AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS ADDRE | a state that had a ball and | 2011 (Milday) |
|---|---------|---------------|-----------|-------------|----------|--------------|-------------------|------------------|---------------------|--|-----------------------------|---------------|
| | Auction | Туре | Job 10 | Job Tille | Location | Max Round | Secs Per Round | # of Openings | Status | Completion Status | Start Time | Comr |
| L | 3 | Second Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimente | E+p Lab | 2 | 60 | 2 | Auction Complete | Partially Invaid-Euver Choice | 4 nm 12/13/01 | |
| L | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimente | Exp. Lab | 2 | 250 | 1 | Auction Complete | Valid Auction | 11.00 am 12/13/01 | 2nd te |
| F | | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimenta | Exp. Lab | 1 | 60 | 1 | Auction Complete | Valid Auction | 10 00 am 12/13/01 | Atest |
| L | 4 | Second Priced | Exp. Mari | Experimenta | Exp. Lab | 2 | 80 | 2 | Auction Not Started | | 5 pm 12/13/01 | 4th au |

All the auctions successfully set up will be immediately available for buyers to review and to start the auction process. Once the buyer starts an auction, the status of the auction becomes "Auction in progress." However, the current design of this auction program does not automatically update the **Status** and **Completion** information as they change. To update the information, use the **Retrieve** button.

Valid auctions are those for which the buyer accepted offers to fill all openings. Partially invalid auctions are those in which the buyer filled at least one opening but failed to fill all openings. Invalid auctions are those in which the buyer failed to fill any opening.

In addition to the **Browse Auction** window in which auction status is displayed, you can check the current status of auctions as well as the results of auctions by using the **Report** menu. Please click on the **NEXT** button to review the **Report** menu.

Checking Auction Status Using the Report Menu



After clicking the **Report** menu, a screen will appear, which looks like the one above. To retrieve auction status information, enter the **Session ID** (for example, 1) desired and click the **Retrieve** button. Then, the program will retrieve all the auction information of the session, as shown below.

| | | | | | | | | UMI | | N. | | | | | | | Restu din timere tu? tar Scipation | |
|--------------|---------------------|--|---------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------------|----------|-----------|--------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------|-------------------|--|----------------|
| S (2) | | SC. SC | | | | V. J. | | | | 8 | eport | 5-11-5- 5-11-58 | | 11 17 1 | <u>Calóns</u> | 1. Alia 4.2 | 132 - 182 | a site sources |
| | View Session Report | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and the s | Session ID: 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Auction | Туре | Comp | letion | Job 10 | Buyer ID | Roun d 10 | Buyer A1 | Buy er | Buye r A3 | Seller ID | Seller At | Seller A2 | Seller A3 | Buyer Earning | Seller Earning | Accepted By | |
| Þ | t ers | Second | Partial | y invalid | Exp: Mark | buyer1 | | 2000 | 4 | 3: | SELLER1 | 3000 4000 | 9 10 | 2 10 | 1899.93 j | 2 | | d. ♥ |
| | | . ganne 1 2 | | | | | 2 | 3000 | 6 | 5 | SELLER3 SELLER1 SELLER2 | 1000 3000 (4000) 4000 | 5 8(10) 10 | 3 6 (10) 10 | \$10.1 | \$30.12 | Buyer | |
| | 1 -562 | FreiPr | Valid A | wetten | Exp. Mark | buyert | 6.5 | 1000 - 🦂 | 4.00.0 | 3 | SELLER3 SELLER1 | 1000 3000 - 1 | 5 7 | 3 5 | 15 W (| 13373 | | |
| | | ÷ | | | | | 2 | 2500 | 5 | 5 | SELLER2 SELLER1 SELLER2 | 2500 2500 | 9 5 9 | 7 5 7 | \$25 2 | \$15.02 | Seller | |
| | E LAC | FretPo | Velid A | luction . | Exp. Mark | buyert . | k a | 1500 | 2.0 | 1 2-2 | SELLER1 SELLER2 | 1500 1000 | 5 7 200 5 | 4 3 | \$35,21 | \$5.01 | Buyer | |
| μ | | 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. | l | | i | ļ., | L | <u>.</u> | ; | | SELLER3 | 1000 | 5 | 3 | | | · · · · · · | e. |
| | | | | | | | | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| | | · · | | | | | | : | • | | | | - | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | н ¹ | | | | | | | | | | | |

Like the **Browse Auctions** window, the **View Session Report** window does not automatically update the information displayed. Click the **Retrieve** button to update the information. However, unlike the **Browse Auctions** window, this **View Session Report** window, as shown above, provides very detailed information about all auctions. The information displayed involves not only auction types and completion status but also who won which auction and provides an earnings report for the buyers and sellers.

In the following pages a discussion of auction types and earnings calculations are provided. Please click on the **NEXT** button to proceed.

Auction Types and Earnings Calculation

As briefly mentioned earlier, there are two types of auctions: a **first-price auction** and a modified **second-price auction**. Understanding each of these auction types is important, because both the conditions of a valid auction and the way of calculating buyers' and sellers' earnings are slightly different depending on the auction type.

In the following instructions, each of these auctions will be described in more detail with examples. Please click on the **NEXT** button to continue.

First-Price Auction

There are three conditions for a first-price auction to be valid. A first-price auction will be valid, if and only if:

- there is at least one seller who accepts a buyer's offer, and
- the sellers' bids on A1, A2, and A3 are less than the buyers' reservation price for A1, A2, and A3, and
- the buyer is willing to accept the bid.

For example, consider a job opening that is being auctioned. Assume that there are three job applicants (Seller1, Seller2, and Seller3) who want to apply for the job, and a recruiter (a buyer) who can afford only up to 1300 for A1, 130 for A2, and 13 for A3. In this specific example, A1, A2, and A3 represent some attributes of a job, such as vacation days, bonus, salary, promotion credits, etc. Assume that the bids from the three sellers are as follows.

| Buyer/Seller | Al (Max/Min) | Λ2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| Seller 1 | [1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 2000 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 30 (Min=7) |

Note: The display of the sellers' minimum reservation prices and the buyer's maximum reservation price is for instructional purposes only. Auction participants only see their own reservation prices and not those of other players.

In this specific case, Seller1 has a better chance to win this auction than other sellers, because the seller's bid is better (less than) than the other sellers' offers and the aggregate bid is less than the buyer's reservation price. However, note that not all buyers who can afford the best available bid would be willing to accept the bid. If the buyer does not want to accept the bid, even if he or she could afford the bid, the auction will be invalid.

Why does a buyer who can afford a feasible bid not accept the bid? This is because the buyer is also trying to maximize his or her carnings.

Click on the **NEXT** button to learn how the winner's (Seller1's) carnings as well as the buyer's earnings are calculated in a first-price auction.

Earning Calculation in a First-Price Auction

The graphic shown below is a part of the winner's **Earnings** window. As shown in the graphic actual earnings from a valid first-price auction are directly determined by experimental earnings. That is,

the winner's actual earnings = experimental earnings \times conversion rate (for example, 0.01),

where the conversion rate is preset by a super-user in the User menu.

Session ID: 1

| | | | 1 | | |
|------------|--------------|-------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Auction ID | Туре | Job ID | Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning |
| 2 | First Priced | Exp. Market | 2 | 0 | \$0 |
| 3 | First Priced | Exp. Market | 2 | 1003 | \$10.03 |
| | 7 | | | Total Earnings: | \$10 |

In turn,

the winner's experimental earnings = \sum (the winner's bid - your minimum prices).

The following table is what you saw in the previous page.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|-----------------|---------------|--------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| Seller 1 | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 2000 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 30 (Min=7) |

Assume that the buyer accepts Seller1's bid. This means that the buyer is willing to pay Seller's prices on A1, A2, and A3. Then, this auction is valid and Seller1's experimental carnings are calculated as follows:

| | Seller1's bid | Sel | ler1's minimu | ms | |
|-------|---------------|-----|---------------|----|-----|
| Al | 1000 | - | 500 | = | 500 |
| A2 | 100 | - | 50 | | 50 |
| A3 | 10 | - | 5 | = | 5 |
| Total | | | | | 555 |

After applying the conversion rate, Seller I's earnings are \$5.55.

The buyer's experimental earnings are calculated as follows:

Buyer's experimental earning = \sum (buyer's maximum prices - a winner's bid)

The buyer's earnings in this case are:

| | Buyer's maximum | | Seller1's bid | | |
|-------|-----------------|---|---------------|---|-----|
| Al | 1300 | - | 1000 | - | 300 |
| A2 | 130 | - | 100 | - | 30 |
| A3 | 13 | - | 10 | | 3 |
| Total | | | | | 333 |

Given that the buyer's conversion rate is set at .01, the experimental earnings are 3.33 (333 \times .01). It is important to note that while one or more sellers' bids may be below the buyer's reservation price, the buyer does not have to accept any offer.

Now let us turn our attention to the second type of auction. Click on the **NEXT** button to learn about a second-price auction and how to calculate the buyers' and sellers' earnings.

Second-Price Auctions

In a first-price auction, a seller whose bid is the lowest bid usually wins the auction and earnings are directly determined by the winning bid. In a second-price auction, this is not the case.

There are two different cases of second-price auctions. In the first case, a buyer selects a winner based on the lowest feasible A1 value. In the second case, a buyer's selection is not based on the value of A1. The following is the general description for each case.

Case 1: Lowest A1 Wins

If a buyer selects a seller with the lowest $\land 1$ bid, the earnings of the winner will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A1
 - Remove the winner's A1 and compare A1 values of remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A1 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximums for A1, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's A2 and compare A2 values of remaining bids.
 - The Winner gets lowest A2 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his or her minimum value for A2 and hence zero earning on this.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- Determine the winner's Λ 3 credit as A2

Complicated? Let us take an example.

Assume that the sellers' bids, the buyer's offer, and their maximums and minimums are as depicted below, and that the buyer decided to select a winning bid based on the A1, as described above. Then, Seller1 is the winner.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| Seller 1 | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1200 (Min=550) | 120 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 9 (Min=7) |

However, the prices (A1, A2, & A3) that will be used for calculating Seller1's earnings are not what he or she bid (1000, 100, & 10). Instead, they will be 1200 for A1, 120 for A2, and 9 for A3 in accordance with the rules described above. In this case, the values of A1 and A2 come from Seller2's bid; while the value of A3 comes from Seller3's bid. Since each of these values are lower than the buyer's maximum, the buyer can afford these prices. If he or she accepts Seller1's bid, then Seller1's earnings will be:

| | Prices taken for earning | S | Seller1's minimums | | |
|-------|--------------------------|---|--------------------|---|-----|
| A1 | <u>1200</u> | - | 500 | = | 700 |
| A2 | 120 | - | 50 | = | 70 |
| A3 | 9 | _ | 5 | = | 4 |
| Total | | | | | 774 |

With a conversion rate of .01, actual earnings are \$7.74.

What this example shows is that the winner's earnings in a second-price auction can be less than what he or she bids, because the values used for calculating the earnings are affected by how other sellers bid.

However, there is still a possibility that the buyer will not accept Seller1's bid. Let us take a look at the buyer's earnings below in case where Seller1's bid is accepted.

| | Buyer's maximum | ea | Prices taken for arning calculati | r on | |
|-------|-----------------|----|--------------------------------------|---------|-----|
| A1 | 1300 | - | 1200 | = | 100 |
| A2 | 130 | - | 120 | = | 10 |
| A3 | 13 | - | 9 | = | 4 |
| Total | | | | | 114 |

With a conversion rate of .01, the buyer's actual earnings are just \$1.14. If the buyer thought that earnings were unsatisfactory from selecting Seller1, he or she could decide not to accept any bid.

It is also possible for the buyer not to select a winner based on the lowest A1 value. If the buyer does not accept the lowest bid based on the A1 value, the method in which the earnings are calculated is slightly different.

Click on the NEXT button below to see this case.

Case 2: Lowest A1 does not win

To see the case in which a buyer may not select a winner based on the lowest A1 value, please look at the following table.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) | | |
|--------------|-----------------------|---------------|--------------|--|--|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) | | |
| Seller 1 | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) | | |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) | | |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) | | |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) | | |

In this case, Seller2 offers the lower A1 (1100). However, the buyer maximizes his or her earnings by accepting Seller1's bid rather than Seller 2's. Please look at the comparison of the buyer's potential earnings with each seller's bid.

| With Seller 1's bid | | | | | | With Seller 2's bid | | | | |
|---------------------|--------------|------|------|---|-----|---------------------|---|------|---|-----|
| A1: | 1500 | - | 1200 | = | 300 | 1500 | - | 1100 | = | 400 |
| A2: | 230 | - | 60 | = | 170 | 230 | - | 200 | = | 30 |
| A3: | 15 | - | 10 | = | _5 | 15 | - | 15 | = | 0 |
| Buyer's pote | ential carni | ngs: | | | 475 | | | | | 430 |

If a buyer does not select the winner with the lowest A1 value, the earnings of the winner will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A1
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A1 values than the winner's.
 - If there is no remaining bid, then it is an invalid auction. Note that the deciding factor in the case of second-price auctions is A1. An auction is only invalid in a second-price auction, if after removing the winner's bids and all bids with lower A1 bids, there are no remaining A1 bids. This rule only applies to A1.
 - Otherwise, compare A1 values of all remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A1 values than the winner's.
 - Compare A2 values of all remaining bids.

- The winner gets the lowest A2 of all remaining bids.
- If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his minimum value for A2 and hence zero earning.
- If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A3
 - Determine the winner's A3 credit as A2.

Assume that the sellers' bids, the buyer's offer, and their maximums or minimums are like the example below, and that the buyer selects Seller1 as the winner, ignoring the lower A1 bid of Seller2. Then earnings are calculated as follows:

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) |
| Seller 1 | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) |

As described above, Seller1's bid is removed from consideration, because Seller1 is the winner. Also, all the bids with A1 prices below Seller1's A1 price should be struck out. So, all the prices of Seller2's bid should be struck out. Then, the lowest prices of remaining A1, A2, and A3 are 1450 (A1) from Seller3, 110 (A2) and 5 (A3) from Seller4. These values will be used to determine Seller1's earnings.

Seller1's earnings will be:

| | Prices taken for earning | | Seller1's minimums | | |
|-------|--------------------------|----------|--------------------|----|-----|
| | calculation | <u> </u> | | | |
| A1 | 1450 | - | 700 | == | 750 |
| A2 | 110 | - | 50 | = | 60 |
| A3 | 5 | - | 5 | = | 0 |
| Total | | | | | 810 |

Note that the seller's actual earnings are higher than what the seller would get from his or her own bid. However, the opposite case is always possible. That is, the earnings can be less than the seller expects, depending on the other sellers' bid.

This completes the super-user instructions. If you would like to review some parts of the instructions, you can do so by clicking on the **Instruction** menu after logging into the auction program.

Clicking on the Enter button will connect you to the log-in screen for the auction program.

Chapter 2 Seller Instructions

~

.

.

-
Welcome to Auction Experiment Instructions

Thank you for participating in this auction game!!

This experiment is part of a study that examines how people make decisions under given constraints and negotiate their decisions with other people. This experiment employs an auction environment, in which a buyer and a group of sellers continuously negotiate the price of a hypothetical good or service. In this auction experiment, you play the role of a seller. The objective of the seller is to maximize earnings by bidding on the attributes of a hypothetical good. Earnings are determined by the decisions you make. Earnings will be paid to you in cash at the end of the experiment. This research is funded by research grants so we encourage you to make as much money as possible.

As you read through these instructions, you will learn:

- how to play the auction game,
- how earnings are calculated, and
- how to maximize earnings.

To continue, click on the **NEXT** button. If you are already familiar with the instructions, you can skip the instructions and start playing the auction by clicking the **PLAY** button.

What Does the Auction Look Like?

To enter the auction, first log in by entering your <u>USER ID</u> and <u>PASSWORD</u>. The <u>USERID</u> and <u>PASSWORD</u> will be provided prior to the start of an auction session. The log-in screen looks like the following:



Clicking the "Login" button after entering <u>USER ID</u> and <u>PASSWORD</u>, will automatically connect to a greeting screen. To see the greeting screen, click on the <u>NEXT</u> button.



e i suit (***) e suit suit suit eanse baractio soit au don or an diordorite state a suit suit suit suit suit s

This screen shows the current **USERID**, in this case "Seller1", the login time, and the role of the user (upper-right hand corner). In addition, this screen also provides a list of menus needed for reference throughout the course of the auction. These menus include "**Offer Review**," "**Earnings**." "**History**," "**Instructions**," and "**Logout**."

The following are brief explanations of each of the menu functions:

| Offer Review | Allows participation in an auction and review of the buyers' offer, negotiate with a buyer by submitting a bid in response to the buyer's offer |
|--------------|---|
| | • accept a buyer's offer, or |
| | decide not to participate in the auction. |
| | It is important to note that it is through the offer-review menu that seller interacts with the buyer. |
| Earnings | Displays current earnings for a given active session. Each session can have one or more auctions. This menu does not provide historical earnings information on closed sessions. It is important to note that carnings are only paid to auction winners. There can be multiple winners for a given auction. |
| History | Displays earnings information on all auctions completed or closed. It also displays the winning seller and winning offer for each auction |
| Instructions | Click on "Instructions" at any time to review the auction rules |
| Logout | You MUST use this menu to LOGOUT. If you simply close the auction game screen by clicking the close button (×) of the Internet Explorer located at the upper-right hand corner of the screen, you may |

not be able to login with the same user ID and password. Failure to logout properly can potentially disqualify you from an active session.

Particular attention should be paid to the "Status Bar," located at the bottom of the screen. Note the narrow bar, in which the following message appears, "Status: Not participating in any auction or auction has ended." This provides information as to the status of a given auction. As each auction can contain one or more rounds in which sellers and buyers can make bids and counterbids, it is particularly important to monitor the "Status Bar", while participating in an auction. It will signal when a round has begun and when a round has ended. Rounds start when the buyer initiates a bid. Rounds end when a buyer either accepts an offer made by one or more sellers or ends the auction.

Please take a look at the greeting screen again and familiarize yourself with the locations of the menus and the status bar. When you are ready to move on to learn how to play the auction, click on the **NEXT** button.

How to Play the Auction Game



You are not currently bidding in any active Auction.

OR

The auction in which you were participating has ended.

To participate in an auction, you must first review the buyer's offer. As mentioned earlier, this can be done by clicking on the **Offer Review** button. When you click the menu, a screen like the one shown above will pop up.

Note that the message at the center is exactly the same as one shown in the Status Bar. This is because no buyer has initiated an auction. In other words, no auction is available for you to participate in at the moment. If an auction is available, that is a buyer has initiated an offer, the status bar will read "New round has started and is in progress." At this point if you click the **Offer Review** button, you will get a **Seller Offer Review** window.

To see the Seller Offer Review window, click on the NEXT button.

| Session ID: I Auction ID: 3 Auction Type: First Priced Status: Auction In Progress Current Round: I Round ID User ID Add Min = 15000 Add Min = 15000 Add Min = 3 Add Add Min = 50 Add Add Add Add Add Add Add Ad | | ÷ JML | λM 11 | | lle La No | Hore Bald's a strand a strand En contour e strand a strand a En contour e strand a |
|--|---------------|-------------------------|--------------------|---|---|--|
| Session ID: 1 Remaining Time: 222 seconds Auction ID: 3 Job ID: Exp. Market Auction Type: First Priced Job Title: Experimental Market Status: Auction In Progress Location: Exp. Lab Current Round: 1 Image: Second | view | into in li ullo o | Seller Offe | r Review | | |
| Auction ID: 3 Job ID: Exp. Market Auction Type: First Priced Job Title: Experimental Market Status: Auction In Progress Location: Exp. Lab Current Round: 1 1 1 Round ID User ID A1 (Min = 1500) A2 (Min = 3) A3 (Min = 5) 1 BUYER OFFER 1300 4 4 | | Session ID: 1 | | Remaining Time | 222 seconds | |
| Auction Type: First Priced Job Title: Experimental Market Status: Auction In Progress Location: Exp. Lab Current Round: 1 Image: Status and S | | Auction ID: 3 | | Job ID | : Exp. Market | |
| Status: Auction In Progress Location: Exp. Lab Current Round: 1 | | Auction Type: First Pri | ced | Job Title | : Experimental Market | |
| Current Round: 1 Round ti) User ti) A1 A1 BUYER_OFFER 1300 4 4 1 SELLERI 1 SELLERI | ŧ. | Status: Auction | In Progress | Location | : Exp. Lab | |
| Round ID User ID A1 (Mini = 1500) A2 (Mini = 3) (Mini = 6) (Mini = 6) 1 IBUVER_OFFER 1300 4 4 1 SELLER1 1300 4 4 | с | urrent Round: 1 | | | | |
| Round ID User ID A1 (Min = 1500) A3 (Min = 3) 4 A3 (Min = 5) 4 1 BUYER OFFER 1300 4 4 1 SELLER1 SELLER1 SELLER1 | <u>Miniba</u> | e ar far i she i she i | 1.00 (2011) + 9 | | | |
| | Round | 10 User 10 | A1 (Min = 1500) | A2 A3 (Min = 3) (M | in = 5) | |
| | | BUYER_OFFER | 1300 | 4 24 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 | n regi na Artina artica (1975) 1 da - Carl Antonio - Artica (1976) 1 da - Antonio - Artica (1976) | |
| | | | | | | |

There are several things you should note about this screen.

First, the message in the **Status Bar** has changed. Please take a look at the **Status Bar**. It now says, "New round has started and is in progress." Second, information about the current auction is displayed. Brief explanations of the dialog boxes are provided below:

| Session ID | Recall, each session may consist of several auctions. You will need the session ID in order to check current earnings and earnings history. |
|--------------|---|
| Auction ID | Each auction consists of at least one round. In other words, an auction may have multiple rounds . You will need the auction ID to identify earnings received for a given auction. The auction ID is needed to access the "Earnings" and "History" menus. |
| Auction Type | There are two types of auctions: First Priced and Second Priced. Each of these auction types has different rules for determining a winner and their respective earnings. This will be discussed in detail in the section on how to "Maximize Your Earnings." |
| Status | This shows the current status of a given auction, whether active or inactive. Sellers can participate only in active auctions. Unlike the Status Bar at the bottom of the screen, this status information applies only to the current auction. |

| Current Round | As mentioned above, an auction can involve more than one round. It is important to note that the number of bidding rounds in a given auction is only revealed to the buyer. See Special Instructions for changes to this rule. |
|----------------|---|
| Remaining time | Indicates how much time (in seconds) you have to submit your bid. You cannot submit your bid after the time hits 0. |

Third, as you see, you have an embedded window, entitled **Round Details**, which looks like an Excel spreadsheet. In this window, you can actually review a buyer's offer and respond to it with your own offer. This window basically consists of four components: header, buyer's offer, seller's offer, and decision buttons. In turn, the header includes Round ID, User ID, A1 (Min =1500), A2 (Min =3), and A3 (Min = 5). The first row below the header shows the buyer's current offer. In this case, the buyer offers 1300 for A1, 4 for A2, and 4 for A3.

The meaning of A1, A2, and A3:

The displayed minimum values of A1, A2, and A3 are the seller's minimum reservation values price, that is the minimum price the seller is willing to accept for the sale of a hypothetical good.

Let us take a job market as an example. In a job market, each job opening has several attributes, such as salary, bonus, vacation days, credits toward promotion, stock options, etc. The templates A1, A2, and A3 represent such attributes of a job. In a job market, the buyer is a recruiter or employer; the seller is a job applicant. In this example, you are trying to sell your services to the employer by bidding on the attributes of the job.

The minimum values or reservation prices in this auction game will be preset and given to you by the program. It is important to note that:

- You cannot change the minimum values.
- Your offers or counterbids should be greater than or equal to preset reservation prices for A1, A2, and A3.

In fact, this is good news for a seller, because the objective is to extract as high a price as possible from the buyer. You should remember, though, that there are multiple sellers in the market. If the other sellers' offers are more attractive than yours, the buyer will accept their offers and you will receive zero earnings for a given auction.

Now, let us take a look at the **Round Detail** window again. Currently, the buyer's offer consists of 1300 for A1, 4 for A2, and 4 for A3 respectively, while your minimum for those are 1500, 3, and 5. While the minimum values are given as default in your offer row, you can change them to higher figures, if desired. You can change your offer by clicking on the seller's offer row and tabbing over to A1, A2, and A3 cells or simply by clicking on the value you wish to change in the seller's offer row.

Once you review the buyer's offer, you can either 1) submit a counter bid, 2) simply accept the bid, or 3) decide not to participate in the auction. However, if you choose not to participate in the auction, you forfeit any chance to win the auction.

Assume that you have decided to participate in this auction, and countered with an offer as follows: A1=3100, A2=6, and A3=7, and now hit the **Submit Bid** button.

Click on the **NEXT** button to see the result.

| | | Seller UI | ret Kevi | C91 | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---------------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|------------|---------|--|
| | Session ID: | : 1 | Rem | aining Time | : O second | ls | | 2 | |
| | Auction ID: | 3 | _ · | Job ID | Exp. Mor | ket | | | |
| | Auction Type: | First Priced | | Job Title | : Experime | ental Ma | ket | | |
| | Status: | Auction In Progress | | Location | : Exp. Leb | | | | |
| | | 그는 것 같은 것은 것이 많이 | · · · · · | | ستمحمد أدرجا | | - 6 - 5 | | |
| Ý | Round (1) has en next round starts. | nded, 12end Time(10/7/2030 1 | 1.45:54 PM) cuir ti | ime (10/7/203 | U 11:46:U6 P | M) Piease | wait until | lthe | |
| | Round (1) has en next round starts. | nded, 12end Time(10/7/2030 1 | 1 45:54 PM) cur ti | imie (10/7/203 | U 11:46:06 P | M) Pease | wait until | | |
| | Round (1) has en next round stats | nded. 12enii Time(1077/2030 1 | 1.45.54 PM) our t | ime (10/7/203 | u 11:46:06 P | M) Pease | | | |
| | Round (1) has en next round storts | nded, 12enii Time(10/7/2030) 1 | (4554 PM) ou t | imie (10/7/203 | U 11:46:U6 P | | | | |

Unfortunately, you got an error message as shown above.

Recall you cannot submit a bid after the **Remaining Time** hits 0, as in the case illustrated above. Note the **Status Bar** at the bottom of the screen. It says that round has ended.

If you get this message, click the **OK** button in the dialog box and then click on the **Close** button of the **Seller Offer Review** window. You must now wait until either another round or auction begins. You can see if another round or auction is available for you either by looking at the **Status bar** at the bottom of the game screen or by regularly clicking the **Offer Review** menu.

Now let us return to our example. Click on the NEXT button to continue.

| | | MLAM | | Uce Log Roie | : sallar (In Gine: 30///2030 '1 (: 37 50 PM : Seilar |
|---|--------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|---|
| Offer Review | | http://www.self | Millery 1 To 21 21 | line uction | topout |
| | | Seller Off | fer Review | | |
| | Session ID: | 1 | Remaining Time: 15 | 2 seconds | |
| | Auction ID: | 3 | Job ID: Ex | rp Market | |
| | Auction Type: | First Priced | Job Tide: Ex | perimental Market | |
| | Status: | Auction In Progress | Location: Ex | p Lab | |
| | Current Round: | 2 | | | |
| | Kound Datails | | | | |
| | Round 10 User 10 | A1 (Mic. # 1518) | A2 A3 | а. — | |
| | 2 BUYER | OFFER 1300 | 4 4 4 | 9) | |
| | 1 BUYER | OFFER 1300 | 4 | <u> 110 1. 6 1.</u> | |
| | SELLER1 | 1500 | 3 . 5 | ···· | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | References/warents | introle inclusions and | 对于教育的新闻的主义的 和1 | E out more compared | |
| and a final state of the solution is a state of the | PERIODICE PER | <u>max(1531)2021</u> | Milling Participale | | |
| | | | HE LEDGORDER AND | | |

As shown in the screen, the buyer's second offer is listed in the first row and your default figures are listed on the second row (with a pencil mark). Again, you can change these default figures to higher numbers, if you want.

Now, let us try again to submit your bid. Click on the **NEXT** button below to see the result of your submission.

| | 都市湖南市爱格全市(山油 王保) 山,山山南大南山 山南山南 | City and the second | and a second | 1. S. 1. 7. 1. |
|--|---|--|--|----------------|
| ····· | Seller Offe | er Review | | |
| Session ID: | 1 | Pernandrig Tune: | 07 seconds | |
| Auction ID: | 1 | Job IO. | Exp Market | - |
| Austion Type: | First Priced | Job Title | Experimental Market | - |
| Status: | Auction In Progress | Location. | E>p Lab | |
| Current Round: | 2 | | | |
| You ca Reason: You | annot make further bid bave already submitro participate in r | <mark>s in this auction or</mark> ed your Bid or have (bis cound | round. : Dauliand to | |
| You c. Reason: You Click on "Histo | annot make further bid base already submitre participate is t ry" from the option bar ouction and previ | is in this auction or ed your Bid or have this cound • above to see your jous auctions | round. : Dactional to : bids from this | |
| You ca Reason: Ym Click on "Histo | annot make further bid bave already submitr participate in t ry" from the option bar ouction and previ | is in this auction or ed your Bid or have this cound r above to see your ious auctions | round. - Dactional to - bids from this | |
| You c: Reason: You Click on "Histo | annot make further bid base already submitr participate in t ry" from the option bar ouction and previ | is in this auction or ed your Did ne have this cound r above to see your ious auctions | round. : Duclined to : bids from this | |
| You c. Reason: Yes Click on "Histo | annot make further bid bave already submitr participate in 1 ry" from the option bar ouction and previ | is in this outtion or of your Bid to have this cound r above to see your ious outtions | round. : Dactional to : bids from this | |

This is the window that will appear if you submit your bid before your bidding time is expired. In fact, you will see the exact same screen when you click other decision buttons, such as **Accept Offer** or **Will Not Participate**.

Note that all the decision buttons (Submit, Accept Offer, and Will Not Participate) are now disabled.

In summary, to play the auction successfully, you must continuously

- check the status bar and click the Offer Review button,
- review the buyer's offer,
- submit the bid, or
- accept, or
- opt out of the auction by clicking on the "Will not participate" button.

To see how to check the history of your auction participation, click on the NEXT button.

How to Check Your History

| 語の言語の | | | | | | JML | ١M | | | | | lspr: dellårt ugin time: 10 | 7/2130 (1 3 7-51 9)4 |
|-------|----------------------|---------|----------------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|-------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------|
| | | Olfer R | evida | 3.16 | in the | Laristings | 11.1 | Histo | ory | 21 64 S. | instructions | A States Sames | trident de |
| | | | | | | | Brow | vse Hist | огу | allerik aleriades in Saint | | | Contraction (A.Y.L.M.S. |
| 14.1 | | | | and a state | 11 | | | STATE TO BE | | | | WHICH SERVICE | |
| | - 1949 (MILLA) - 204 | | | | Session | 1D: | | | | Ale for the first | aller and and and and | | |
| | Auction 10 | Туре | Completion Status | Job 1D | Round 10 | My A1 Bid | My A2 Bid | My A3 Bid | Winning A1 Bid | Winning A2 Bid | Winning A3 Bid |] | |
| | | | | | , | | | | | | | | l egend- |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | (): Price |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | *: Won by me |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| l | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ł | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ! | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

You can check the history of your auction participation by clicking the **History** menu. The screen shown above is what you will see after clicking the menu. Currently, no information is displayed. To retrieve the history information, enter the ID of a session that you want to see (for example, 1) and click the **Retrieve** button.

Click on the **NEXT** button to continue.

| 5 | | 100 | | 11. | 201 | | | 1 | | ά.γ | 14 2 | 37.1 200 | 11 . | 10 | | | 106 | eŀ | Histo ist | ory OI3 | | | | . 4 | | U. | | مرينية مرينية | | 26 | i Na i | * at | 2001-10-10- 10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1 |
|----|------|---------------|------|----------|-----|-------|---------------------|------------|-------|--------|----------------------|-------------|------------------|------------|----------|----------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------------|------------|---------|----|------|--|--------------------|------------|--------|--|--|----------------|------------|-------|---|
| 03 | 120 | | | | | 203 | | | 1 | Sec. 5 | | | 1: 1 :1:0 | | | | 1. | | 38.85S | | 1000 | | 1011 | 1 | 2 26 | 35 | (Anti) | | | | 747 | | |
| Ĭ | **** | | | | | | 10.101 10210 | Lionis Vir | | Se | ssion | D: | 1 | 20/14/2 | elener z | ******** | - 4 0280 | 7.6 9 .8 | an that a start of | | 1000 | | | ****** | 59 6 1 98 1 | * | | | | | -De-1454-4 | 1.444 | 1993-C.C.C. |
| • | açti | on 1 | ת דס | | | Com | npietioi us | 1 | ib ID | Ro | und | My | A1 Bi | đ | My A | 2 Bid | | My A3 | Bid | War Bid | phing | A1 | Win | ning | A2 | Wir Bid | ming | A3 | Τ | | i. | ÷. | |
| Ī | | 1 | Fire | t Price | d 🥂 | Vaild | Auctio | î Đ | p.Ma | 2 | N text i M text i | 250 | 0 N | <u>.</u> 7 | 3 ÷ | | ŝ. | 5. 5 | CONS. S | 250 | 0 | Ú. | 6 | in de la composition de la composition Composition de la composition de la comp Composition de la composition de la comp | naja Naja | 5 | 34 | i Biri | | 1 | | • | |
| 2 | | (第98) (参): | fr | t Prijce | d) | Parte | ally inve | ld E≥ | ço Ma | 2 2 | 223 | 150 150 | 000 ; 0 | | 3 3 | | ×. | 5 5 | #9. @ | 150 | ю. Ю | 23 | 3 | 100 X | | 5 | 39 | 52 | 1. Sec. 1. Sec | · . | • | | Legend: (): Price |
| | | : | | ; | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | : | | | - | | | ÷ | | | *: Won by |
| | | ÷. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | ۶, | • | 1 | | | | | | | | | | ÷. | | | | | | |
| | | - | | | | | | | | | 2 | | | į. | 1 | | | | | | | | | · | ć. | 2 | ÷ | j. | ÷. | ţ | | | |
| | - | | | ÷. | ÷., | • | | | 1 | ÷ | 1 | | | ł | :: | - | ; | : ' | | | • | | ÷ | 1 | | 1 | 1 | • 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 | a.a.3 7 | 2 ¹ | | | |
| | : | | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | 2 | 4 | | · · · | т 7 | | • | | | ÷ | Ì | | | y = 1.22 | | 1 | 1 | |
| | ł. | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | ÷. | | | • | ÷. | | i e | | 1 | j. | - | ÷ | | | | ÷. | |
| | | 2 | 1 | | | | | | | | | | ÷ | Ì | | | ÷ | 2 | • : | | | | | | ł | 1 | ÷÷ | . ^ | | 2 | • | 2 | |
| | . • | . ' | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ť | | ż | 1 | | 4 | |

In order to browse the history for a particular auction you must specify the session ID number. This is the retrieval result screen for session ID #1. This screen shows bidding information for a given auction and what winner, if any, bid for the auction. You may want to take a quick look at this history information during the game so you can change your bidding strategy in subsequent auctions.

One thing you may notice from this screen is the **Completion Status**. As you see, the completion status of auction #2, for example, is partially invalid, while that of auction #3 is a valid auction. The meanings of these terms will be described in detail in the section of how to maximize your earning. For now keep in mind that earnings can be derived only from "valid auctions" and not from "invalid auctions."

Please click on the NEXT button to advance to instructions for the "Earnings" menu.

How to Check Your Earnings

| 10.00 | | | | JMLAM | | | Under solution Login three 10/7 -0020-11 -57:50 PKs |
|-------|------------|---------------|--------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|---|--|
| | i j | Nar Review | A-1 | Carnings | i - History I | | Rote: Seller |
| | | | | Brov | vse Earnings | a de la de la de la de la composition de la d | and and definition of the other states of the state of th |
| | | <u>Baraci</u> | 19. Jan 23.0 | | quick Pilcors | | |
| | | | Se | ssion ID: | | | |
| | Auction ID | Туре | Job ID | Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning | |
| Þ | 1 | ····· | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | Total Earnings: | \$0 | |
| | | | | | | | |

You can check your earnings by clicking the **Earnings** menu. The screen shown above is what appears after clicking the **Earnings** menu. To retrieve earnings information for a given session, enter the session ID (for example, 1) and click the **Retrieve** button. This menu only provides **your** earnings information and only after an auction has ended.

Once you enter a Session ID, your earnings information will be displayed. Please click on the **NEXT** button to see the earnings information.

| | A DAMAGE | | | | | | | | | | N. Sunt | hgs | | /l Bro | | ei | en A | nin | gs | | | | | | | | | ne (Ne (| | |
|------|----------|---------|---------|------------------------|------------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|----------|--------|-------------|------|---|---------------|---------------------|----------------------------|-----------|-----------|----------------|--------|------------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|--------------------------------------|-------------|--|
| nak? | | (* 112) | ies i s | a di nin | 22,989,003 | 1402233 | anna:c | | Ses | sion I | D:1 | | | in the second | (1996), <u>13</u> . | 115.0312 | a. 54,2-4 | L.4999329 | nadel and serv | 4.948B | 3636(86 | (117 , 124) 21(41 | 1999 X. 1877 X 1997 | 100-1994 | e endere | etraini and | 5,059-10 | 1 | a serie fan | |
| 2 | weth | on 10 | | Type First First | Priced Priced | : . | Job Exp Exp | 10 Mark Mark | et et | * : | R 2 2 | ound | Asei | Qņet |) | Expe 0 1003 Total | Farni | nas: | rțing | | Actua 50 510.03 510 | Earnin | | | | | | | | |
| | | - | | | | | | | | | | | and another thanks in the property of the second second | | | | | | | | 314 | | | | | | | 翻訳時にした。それにある時でもからから、「ここ」ではない。 マン・マンド | | |

The earnings retrieval result window shows the earnings information of the auctions in Session #1. This example depicts the earnings of Seller1. Note that the seller earned \$10.03 from auction #3, but received zero earnings for auction #2. The reason is that the auction #2 is partially invalid, as noted earlier. Earnings are received only for valid auctions.

In the next sections, valid auctions, invalid auctions, and how to maximize your earnings are discussed. Please click on the **NEXT** button to advance to the next menu.

How to Maximize Your Earnings

There are two types of auctions that you may participate in: a first-price auction and a second-price auction. Winning bids and the type of auction being conducted determine earnings. The "**Offer Review**" screen indicates which type of auction is being conducted. It is important to note that the auction type does not change for a given auction, but can change across auctions.

Click on the **NEXT** button to learn about what a valid (or an invalid) first-price auction is and how you can maximize earnings from this type of auction.

First-Price Auction

There are three conditions that must be met in order to be a winner of a valid first-price auction. You can win a first-price auction, if and only if:

- you offer a better bid (lower bid for a given set of attributes) than any other sellers, and
- the buyer can afford your bid, and
- the buyer is willing to accept your bid.

All of these conditions, not one or two must be met. The first condition is needed to identify a likely winner. The second and the third conditions are needed for an auction to be valid.

An Example:

Consider a job opening that is being auctioned. Assume that there are three job applicants including you (you as Seller1, Seller2, and Seller3) who want to apply for the job, and a recruiter (a buyer) who can afford only up to 1300 for A1, 130 for A2, and 13 for A3. In this specific example, A1, A2, and A3 represent some attributes of a job, such as vacation days, bonus, salary, promotion credits, etc. Assume that the bids from the three sellers are as follows.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|-----------------|---------------|--------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| You | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 2000 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 30 (Min=7) |

Note: Although the table above shows all the sellers' minimum reservation prices and the buyer's maximum reservation price, it is just for instruction sake; you will be informed neither of the buyers' maximum nor of other sellers' minimum in actual auction games.

Given that you are Seller1 in the above example, you have a better probability of winning this auction than other sellers, because your bid is better than other sellers and the buyer can afford the bid. However, you should remember that not all buyers who can afford your bid would be willing to pay your price. Given the sellers' offers, the buyer has options of accepting one or more offers or counter offering. It is possible that the sellers' offers exceed the buyer's maximum reservation price. In the case where all the sellers' offers exceed the buyer's reservation price, the auction is deemed invalid. Auctions can also be deemed invalid if no offer is accepted after some predetermined number of bidding rounds has been completed. Recall that each auction consists of one or more rounds. Unless otherwise indicated in the **Special Instructions** at the end of this instruction, the buyer knows the number of rounds in a given auction, whereas the sellers do not.

A buyer may not accept feasible bids as he or she is also trying to maximize his or her earnings.

Click on the **NEXT** button below to learn about how sellers' earnings as well as the buyer's earnings are calculated in a first-price auction.

How to Maximize Earnings in First-Price Auctions

The graphic shown below is a part of the **Earnings** window seen earlier. As shown in the graphic, your experimental earnings and a conversion rate determine actual earnings from a valid auction as follows:

actual earnings = experimental earnings × conversion rate (for example, 0.01)

where the conversion rate is preset by the program.

| | 62 (C. 474) |
|-------------|-------------|
| Session ID: | |

| | Auction ID | Туре | Job ID | Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning |
|---|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|
| | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Market | 2 | 0 | \$0 |
| - | 3 | First Priced | Exp. Market | 2 | 1003 | \$10.03 |
| | and a second standard in | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | Total Earnings: | \$10 |

In turn, experimental earnings are the difference between winning bids and sellers' reservation price:

experimental earnings = (winning offer – reservation price).

The following table is was shown on the previous page.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|-----------------|---------------|--------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| You | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 2000 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 30 (Min=7) |

Assume that the buyer accepts your bid. This auction is valid. Earnings are determined as follows:

| | Your bid | Y | our minimur | ns | | |
|-------|----------|---|-------------|----|-----|--|
| A1 | 1000 | - | 500 | = | 500 | |
| A2 | 100 | - | 50 | = | 50 | |
| A3 | 10 | - | 5 | = | 5 | |
| Total | | | | - | 555 | |

As you may have already noticed, the greater the difference between your offer and your reservation prices, the greater your earnings. Similarly, the buyer's earnings are the difference between reservation price and the winning bid. While sellers wish to obtain the highest possible price, the buyer's objective is to obtain the good at the lowest possible price. That is,

Buyer's experimental carning = (buyer's maximum prices - a winning bid) The buyer's earning in this specific case is:

| | Buyer's maximum | | Your bid | | |
|-------|-----------------|---|----------|---|-----|
| Al | 1300 | - | 1000 | | 300 |
| A2 | 130 | - | 100 | = | 30 |
| Λ3 | 13 | - | 10 | = | 3 |
| Fotal | | | | | 333 |

Given that the conversion rate is .01, this experimental earning is equal to $3.33 (333 \times .01)$.

Click on the NEXT button to learn about a second-price auction.

Second-Price Auctions

In a first-price auction, the seller with the lowest bid is generally the winner and earnings are determined by the difference between the winning bid and the seller's reservation price. This is not the case in a second-price auction. In a second price auction, the winner of the auction is determined by the lowest accepted A1 bid. However, earnings are determined by considering the next highest losing $\Lambda 1$, $\Lambda 2$, and A3 bids.

There are two different cases of second-price auctions. In the first case, a buyer selects a seller based on A1 value. In the second case, a buyer's selection is not based on the A1 value. Below is a general description for each case.

Case 1: Lowest A1 wins

If a buyer selects a seller whose $\Lambda 1$ price is the lowest, the winner's earnings will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A1
 - Remove the winner's A1 and compare A1 values of remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A1 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximums for A1, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's A2 and compare A2 values of remaining bids.
 - The Winner gets lowest A2 of all remaining bids.

- If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his minimum value for A2 and hence zero earning on this.
- If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- Determine the winner's A3 credit as A2

Complicated? Let us take an example.

Assume that the sellers' bids, the buyer's offer, and their maximums and minimums are as follows, and that the buyer decided to select a winning bid based on the notebook prices (A1), as described above. Then, you are the winner.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| You | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1200 (Min=550) | 120 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 9 (Min=7) |

However, the prices (A1, A2, & A3) that will be used for calculating earning are not what was bid (1000, 100, & 10). Instead, they will be 1200 for A1, 120 for A2, and 9 for A3 in accord with the rules described above. In this case, the values of A1 and A2 come from Seller2's bid; while the A3 value comes from Seller3's bid. Since each of these values is lower than the buyer's maximum, the buyer can afford these prices. If he or she accepts your bid, then your earning will be:

| Prices taken for earning calculation | | | Your minimums | | |
|--------------------------------------|------|---|---------------|---|-----|
| A1 | 1200 | - | 500 | = | 700 |
| A2 | 120 | - | 50 | = | 70 |
| A3 | 9 | - | 5 | = | 4 |
| Total | | | | | 774 |

With a conversion rate of .01, actual earnings are \$7.74.

What this example shows is that the winner's earnings in a second-price auction can be less than what was bid, because the values used for calculating the earnings are affected by how other sellers bid.

It is still possible that the buyer does not accept a bid if he or she thinks that the earning from this auction is insufficient. Let us take a look at the buyer's earnings below in the case in which the buyer accepted your bid.

| | Buyer's maximum | Prices taken for earning calculation | | | | | |
|-------|-----------------|---|------|---|-----|--|--|
| A1 | 1300 | - | 1200 | | 100 | | |
| A2 | 130 | - | 120 | = | 10 | | |
| A3 | 13 | - | 9 | = | 4 | | |
| Total | | | | | 114 | | |

With a conversion rate of .01, the buyer's actual earnings are just \$1.14. If the buyer thought that these earnings were unsatisfactory, he or she would decide not to accept any bid.

A couple of points to remember:

- 1. For an auction to be considered valid, the winning bids A1, A2, and A3 must be less than the buyer's reservation price.
- 2. Seller reservation prices are predetermined; to this extent it is possible that different sellers may have different reservation prices. It is possible, therefore, to win the auction and receive earnings for a bid on A1 but zero earnings for bids on A2 and A3 bids.
- 3. In the case of a second-price auction, actual earnings can be less than what was bid, depending on how other sellers bid.

It may be the case that the buyer does not select the lowest A1 bid. If the buyer does not accept the lowest A1, bid earnings are calculated slightly differently. This is the second case of a second-price auction.

Click on the NEXT button for an example of Case #2.

Case 2: Lowest A1 Does Not Win

To see the case in which a buyer may not select the winner with the lowest A1 value, take a look the following table.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|-----------------------|---------------|--------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) |
| You | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) |

In this case, Seller 2 offers a lower $\Lambda 1$ bid (1100) than you do (1200). However, the buyer can maximize earnings by accepting your offer rather than Seller2's. Take a look at the comparison of the buyer's potential earnings with your offer and with Seller2's.

| With your offer | | | | | | With | Selle | r 2's off | er | |
|-----------------|---------------|------|------|---|-----|------|-------|-----------|----|-----|
| A1: | 1500 | - | 1200 | = | 300 | 1500 | - | 1100 | Ξ | 400 |
| A2: | 230 | - | 60 | = | 170 | 230 | - | 200 | = | 30 |
| A3: | 15 | - | 10 | = | 5 | 15 | - | 15 | = | 0 |
| Buyer's pote | ential earnin | ngs: | | | 475 | | | | | 430 |

If a buyer does not select the winner with the lowest A1 value, the earnings of the winner will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A1
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A1 values than the winner's.
 - If there are no remaining bids, then it is an invalid auction.
 - Otherwise, compare A1 values of all remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A1.
 - Compare A2 values of all remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A2 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his minimum value for A2 and hence zero earning.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A3
 - Determine the winner's A3 credit as A2.

Assume that the sellers' bids, the buyer's offer, and their maximums or minimums are as depicted below, and that the buyer selected you as the winner, although your A1 price is higher than Seller2's price.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Buyer 1 | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) |
| You | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) |

As described above, you should first strike out your prices, because you are the winner. Also, strike out all A1 bids lower than your A1 price, therefore all the prices of Seller2's bid should be struck out. Then, the lowest prices of the remaining A1, A2, and A3 are 1450 (A1) from Seller3, 110 (A2) and 5 (A3) from Seller4. These values will be credited for your A1, A2, and A3, since these values are under the buyer's maximum.

With these credits, your earning will be:

| | Prices taken for earning calculation | | Your minimums | | |
|-------|--------------------------------------|---|---------------|---|-----|
| Al | 1450 | - | 700 | = | 750 |
| A2 | 110 | - | 50 | = | 60 |
| A3 | 5 | - | 5 | = | 0 |
| Total | | | | | 810 |

Note that actual earnings in this specific case are higher than what you would get from your own bid. However, the opposite case is always possible. That is, earnings from a second-price auction can be less than expected with your bid, depending on the other sellers' bid.

In summary, remember that earnings can be maximized by considering two factors: attractiveness of the bid and potential earnings. In fact, there is a trade-off between bids and earnings. In order to increase the chances of winning an auction, make the bid attractive to buyers by offering lower prices on A1, A2, and A3 than other sellers. However, the very same strategy costs potential earnings. In contrast, if you try to maximize your earnings, your bid is less likely to be successful.

Click on the NEXT button to see Special Instructions.

Special Instructions

This completes the auction instruction. If you want to review some parts of this instruction, you can do so by clicking **Instruction** menu after logging in to the auction program.

Click on the **PLAY** button to start playing the auction.

Chapter 3 Buyer's Instructions

Welcome to Auction Experiment Instructions

This experiment is part of a study for understanding how people make decisions under given constraints and negotiate their decisions with other people. This experiment employs an auction environment, in which a group of buyers and sellers negotiate the price of attributes of a hypothetical good.

In this auction experiment, you play the role of a buyer. As you read through the instructions, you will learn:

- how to initiate auctions,
- how to play the auction game,
- how earnings are calculated, and
- how to maximize earnings

To continue, click on the **NEXT** button. If you are already familiar with the instructions, you can skip the instructions and start the game by clicking the **PLAY** button.

What Does the Game Place Look Like?

Before talking about the auction game itself, let us familiarize you with the layout of the auction place. To enter the auction, log in by entering USER ID and PASSWORD. USERID and PASSWORD will be provided at the start of the auction. The log-in screen looks like the following.



When you click the "Login" button after entering USER ID and PASSWORD, you will automatically be connected to a greeting screen. To see the greeting screen, click on the NEXT button.



This screen shows the current **USER ID**, in this case "NewBuyer," the login time, and the role of the user (at the upper right-hand corner). In addition, this screen also provides a list of menus needed throughout the course of the auction. These menus include "My Auctions," "Offer Review," "Earnings," "History," "Instructions," and "Logout."

The following are brief explanations of each of the menu functions:

| My Auctions | Initiate auctions set up by the super-user. All negotiation processes between a buyer and sellers occurs only after the buyer initiates an auction. |
|--------------|---|
| Offer Review | Allows review of your offer and sellers' counter-offers. You can negotiate with sellers, accept sellers' offer, end the current auction. |
| | It is important to note that this is the menu through which yo interact with sellers. |
| Earnings | Displays your current earnings for a given active session. Each session can have one or more auctions. This menu does not provide historical earnings information on closed sessions. It is important to note that you can generate earnings only from valid auctions. Auctions are valid if and only if the buyer's bid and at least one seller's bid is less than the buyer's maximum allowable offer. |
| History | Displays earnings information on all auctions. It also displays the winning seller and winning offer for each auction. |

| Instructions | Click on "Instructions" to review the auction rules at any time. |
|--------------|--|
| Logout | You MUST use this menu to LOGOUT. If you simply close the auction game screen by clicking the close button (>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> |
| | auction game screen by clicking the close button (×) of the Inte Explorer located at the upper-right hand side corner of the screen may not be able to login with the same USER ID and password potentially disqualifying you from an active session. |

Finally, the **Status Bar**, located at the bottom of the screen, provides you with some useful information during the auction process. Currently, it displays a message, "Status: Not participating in any auction or auction has ended," because you have not initiated any auction yet. Once you initiate an auction, then the status bar will confirm your initiation and signal sellers to participate in the auction by displaying relevant messages on their screens.

Please take a look at the greeting screen again and familiarize yourself with the locations of the menus and the **Status Bar**. When you are ready to move on to learn how to initiate an auction, click on the **NEXT** button

How to Initiate an Auction

To initiate an auction, browse auctions by clicking the **My Auctions** menu. The following screen is what appears after clicking the menu.

| | | | | | | | | JM | Į, | ١Ņ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | vouvi ne: 1 var | ar 259720 | 916 4035 PM |
|--------------|--------|-------------------|---------|-------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|------------|-----------|-------|----------|---------------------|------|-----------|---------------|---------------------------------------|---------|--------------|--------|---------|-----------------------|--------------|--|
| i a i | M | y Aucti | ons | ariantis. | | 0 OPL | | | | | | 10720 | Q. | | | | đ. | 45 | | | 41 | | 105 | | | l ozget |
| | | | | | | | - | | | | му | AU | | 115 | 1 | | and and a | | 1 A 1 1 1 1 | | 8.5 | Sec. 2 | | 1001007 | 8.C./2- | |
| | | | | | | | | | EESC | | 112 | | | A: 3111. | | | 0003 | | | | | | NN19915 | | line in a | |
| 5a 2 2 | esion. | Auction 1 2 | First P | n Type nced riced | Erg Mari Exp. Mari | Experim Experim | ie ental M ental M | Exp Lat Exp Lat | | 3 19 | Round | 40 240 | s Per | KOUN | a- ∦# 4 [] [2 | a Ob | évaul | * 5 4 A | urtion uction | Not Sta | nted rted | Com | piecio | nz : | when | <u>E that is to be a second second</u> |
| | | · · · | - | | | · · · | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | • | | | | | | | | State of the second | | · · · | | | • | | | • | | | | : | | | | | · |
| | | | | | | | | | and the second of the | 2 - 12 - 13 - 13 - 1 | | | | | | | 2 | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | | |
| 1 | : | | | | | | | | ł | - | | | | | | | • | | | 2 | ÷. | | | | •1 | |

This screen not only browses auctions available to you, but also displays relevant information, such as session #, auction #, auction type, etc. This information can be readily displayed by dragging the horizontal scroll bar of the **My Auctions** screen to the right or by adjusting the column width, as shown below.

| Γ | Sessi | on Auction | Auction Type | Job ID | Job Title | Location | Max | Secs | # of | Status | Completio | Start Time | |
|---|-------|------------|--------------|-----------|----------------|----------|-----|------|------|---------------------|-----------|------------|--|
| D | 2 | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 2 | 240 | 1 | Auction Not Started | | whenever | |
| | 2 | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 3 | 240 | 2 | Auction Not Started | | whenever | |

The relevance of this information will be discussed in the next set of instructions, since all the same information, except the maximum number of rounds, will be displayed again in the **Buyer's Offer Review** window. The maximum number of rounds will not be available in the **Offer Review** window. It is important to note that the number of bidding rounds in a given auction is only revealed to the buyer. The seller may or may not have this information. See Special Instructions for changes to this rule.

The **Retrieve** button located on the right- can be used for updating the auction list. You may need to do this, because new auctions that experimenters might set up while you are viewing this screen are not automatically displayed on this screen.

To initiate an auction, select an auction to initiate by clicking one of the listed auctions, and then press the **Start Auction** button. You will get a screen displaying the auction # and Session #, as shown below. Click **OK** to proceed.

| VBScrip | : JMLA 🗙 | ŀ |
|------------|---------------------------------|---|
| i) | Auction ID is (1) SessionID (2) | • |
| | OK | |

The following screen appears after clicking the OK button of the previous notification box.

| | | Buyer Off | er Revie | W | | |
|-----------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------|
| Se | ssion ID: 2 | | Time R | emaining: Dise | econds | 1.0.1 |
| Au | ction ID: 1 | | | Job ID: Exp | o. Market | |
| Aucti | on Type: First Pric | ed | | Job Title: Exp | perimental Market | |
| | Status: Auction I | Not Started | | Location: Exp | . Lab | |
| No. Of O | penings: 1 | | Curre | ent Round: 0 | | |
| Remaining O | penings: 1 | ···· | | 1 | | |
| Rituria Hetalia | | | | | | |
| Round ID | User ID | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select | |
| | i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | | | 9 (3 (2 (2 (2 (2)) | | |
| | | | | | | |

As you see, this screen consists of two parts. The upper part of the screen shows almost the same information displayed in the **My Auction** screen in a more viewable format. The following are brief descriptions of the items shown in the upper part of the screen.

| Session ID | Each session may consist of several auctions. You will need |
|-----------------|---|
| | the session ID in order to check current earnings and earnings |
| | history. |
| Auction ID | Each auction consists of at least one round. In other words, an |
| | auction may have multiple rounds. You will need the auction |
| | ID to identify earnings received for a given auction. The |
| | auction ID is needed to access the "Earnings" and "History" |
| | menus. |
| Auction Type | There are two types of auctions: First Priced and Second |
| | Priced. Each of these auction types has different rules for |
| | determining a winner and earnings. This will be discussed in |
| | detail in the section called "Auction Types and Rules." |
| Status | Shows the current status of a given auction. Unlike the Status |
| | Bar mentioned earlier, this status information applies only to |
| | the current auction. Currently, it is "Auction Not Started." |
| No. of Openings | The maximum number of sellers' bids acceptable in an auction. |
| | Since one seller can make only one bid in this experiment, this |
| | number also means the maximum number of winners in an |
| | auction. |
| Remaining | You do not always have to accept as many bids as the number |
| Openings | of openings. Therefore, when the maximum number of |
| | openings is three, if you accept only two sellers' bids, then |
| | there is one remaining opening. |
| Current Round | As mentioned above, an auction can involve more than one |
| | round. While the My Auction screen will display the |
| | maximum round, this window displays only the current round |
| | information. |
| Time Remaining | Indicates how much time (in seconds) available for the current |
| | round. While a buyer and sellers can make only one bid per |
| | round, bids cannot be submitted after this time hits 0. |

The second part of the screen is an embedded window, entitled **Round Detail**, which looks like an Excel spreadsheet. In this window, you can actually make offers to sellers and review their counter-bids. This window basically consists of three components: the **header**, **buyer's** offer, and decision buttons. In turn, the header includes Round ID, User ID, A1 (Max =4000), A2 (Max =400), A3 (Max = 40), and manual select. The cells located directly below the shaded row are where the buyer can input bids. While the buyer's maximum reservation prices are, by program default, automatically filled in the row, you can replace them with alternative bids.

The maximum numbers represent the buyer's maximum allowable offer. If a buyer bids his or her maximum and a seller accepts the bid, the buyer will earn zero profit.

The Meaning of A1, A2, and A3:

They are the buyer's reservation prices for attributes A1, A2, and A3 of a hypothetical good.

Let us take a job market as an example. In a job market, a job can be regarded as a good and each job has several attributes, such as salary, bonus, vacation days, credits toward promotion,

stock options, etc. The A1, A2, and A3 represent the attributes of a job. In this example, the buyers are recruiters or employers who want to buy the sellers' or job applicants', service or labor.

The maximum values in this auction game will be preset and given to you by the program. It is important to note that:

- You cannot change the maximum values.
- Your offers or sellers' counter-bids should be less than or equal to your preset maximum values for A1, A2, and A3.

Given your maximum values for A1, A2, and A3, in order to maximize your earnings the objective is to extract the lowest price possible from the sellers. (A more detailed discussion about how the buyer's earnings are calculated will be given later.) Remember that if offers are too low, sellers may decide simply not to participate in the auction at all, which consequently produces no earning.

As mentioned earlier, the default numbers in the buyer's offer row may be changed to smaller ones by clicking on the row and tabbing over to the A1, A2, and A3 cells or simply by clicking on the value to change. Let us assume that you want to change the default values to A1 = 2000, A2 = 200, A3 = 20, as shown below.

| Session | 1D: 2 | <u>hite og nen bile diene kente</u> | <u></u> | ٦ | Fime Ren | nainir | ig: 🚺 | sec | conds | | |
|----------------|-----------|--|-------------------|--|---|-------------|-------|-----|---------------|----------|---|
| Auction | 1D: 1 | an a | | <u>annan</u> e | | Јођ І | d: JE | хp. | Market | <u> </u> | |
| Auction T | ype: Firs | t Priced | | <u></u> | 30 | ob Tit | le: Ē | xpe | erimente | l Mark | et |
| St | atus: Auc | tion Not | Started | | L | ocatio | in: E | xp. | Lab | | |
| No. Of Open | ngs: 1 | | | | Current | Rour | id: 🖸 | | <u></u> | <u> </u> | |
| Remaining Open | ngs: 1 | <u></u> | <u> </u> | فعيس | | | | | | | |
| ound Defails | | | | | | | i ji | | | | |
| Round ID Us | er ID | | A1 (Max = 4000 | A2 (Max = 4 | 400) (| 43 Max = | 40) | | Manual | Select | 2 4 6 4 6 8 8 2 4 6 7 1 4 6 8 2 4 6 7 1 4 7 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 |
| Ø 1 | | | | 2 0.00 (a) (NY) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b | server of the second | | | | | | |
| | · · · · | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | ы - чт - қ | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | - | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

Once you set up the values, start the auction process by pressing **Start Round** (Some other features of the **Round Detail** window, such as **End Auction**, **Accept Bid**, and **Manual Select** in the header, will be discussed later.) Then, the screen will turn back to the initial greeting screen, as shown below.



The next thing to do is to review sellers' counter-bids to your offer. You can do this by clicking the **Offer Review** menu.

How to Negotiate with Sellers:

Clicking on the **Offer Review** menu <u>immediately after</u> initiating an auction by pressing the **Start Round** button, will reveal the screen shown below.

| | | Buyer Off | er Revie | w | | |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|------------------|------------------|-------|
| Se | ession ID: 2 | | Time F | temaining: 180 | seconds | 100 A |
| A | uction ID: 1 | | | ЈоЬ ID: Exp | . Market | |
| Aud | tion Type: First Price | d | | Job Title: Exp | erimental Market | |
| | Status: Auction In | Progress | | Location: Exp | . Lab | |
| No. Of | Openings: 1 | | Curre | ent Round: 1 | | |
| Remaining | Openings: 1 | | | | | |
| Round Delaits | | | | | | |
| Röund 10 | User ID | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select | |
| ▶ 2 1 | BUYER OFFER | 2000 | 200 | 20 | | |
| and the state and the state | | | 1200 | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Start Ro | | Auction | | | Gaza | |

Although this screen is quite similar to the previous one where the current auction was initiated, there are several changes to note. First, some items in the upper part of the screen now display different information. For example, the auction program counts down the **Time Remaining** (180 seconds); the **Status** is now "Auction In Progress" and the **Current Round** displays 1.

Second, the **Round Details** window lists two **Buyer-Offer** rows: one with Round ID #1, another with Round ID #2. While the one with Round ID #1 is what was just offered to sellers, the one with Round ID #2 is for the next round. The **Buyer-Offer** row for the next round will be shown only when the next round is available. By default, the auction program automatically fills the row for the next round with the same number offered in the previous round. Although you can change the numbers of your second offer for the next round before the time remaining for the

current round hits 0, you cannot start another round by pressing the **Start Round** button before the current round ends. It you attempt to do so, you will get the error message shown below.

| (A) the second s second second se | and the second | |
|---|---|--------|
| VBScript: JMLA | × | |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 20 |
| | | |
| I Round in Progress. Round is expected to | end in less than (96) seconds. Cannot start round | ÷ ÷ |
| | "你们的你们都是你的你的?""我们,我们不是你的?""我们都是是我们不能是你都能能帮助你吗?" "我们要是我们们的你们,我们们不是你们的你们,我们们们们,我们就能能能不能。" "你?""我们就是你们的你?""你们,你们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们们 | |
| · 제 · 제 · 제 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 这个话题的时候,我们想了我,自然,让你们也没有了这个人,还是"这个人都是我讲话,可 我们说你的我们不可以不是一个人,不是不是一个人,你们不是不是不是,我们不是不是不是不是不是。" 我不是你们就是你了,我们还不过你们的?""你们你们,你们你们你们不是你们的吗?" | £. |
| | | ÷ |
| | An applie write the second state of the sec | i. |
| | | - |
| | | |

Third, since no seller has yet responded to your offer, the screen above does not display counter-bids. To display counter-bids in your **Buyer-Offer** Review window, click the **Offer Review** menu button regularly to update sellers' counter-bids.

After sellers submit their counter-bids in response to a buyer's offer, the bids will appear in the **Buyer Offer Review** window as shown below.

| Bi | | er Reviev | V | |
|--|--|----------------------------|--|---|
| Session ID: 2 | | Time Re | emaining: <mark>0 se</mark> t | conds |
| Auction ID: 1 | 99 - y - 11 - 11 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - | | Job ID: Exp. | Market |
| Auction Type: First Priced | | | Job Title: Expe | rimental Market |
| Status: Auction In Pr | ogress | | Location: Exp. | Lab |
| No. Of Openings: 1 | | Currer | t Round: 1 | <u>Carley de l'Antoin de Minnesternes de constantes en de</u> |
| | | | | |
| Remaining Openings: ji Inatas at a state of the state of | a ve tu 13 matei | 1 99- ().a. (). (). | | |
| Round ID User ID | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select |
| 2 | | | in and the second s | |
| 1 BUYER_OFFER | 2000 | 200 | 20 35 | |
| 1 SELLER2 | 3300 | 330 | 33 | |
| | | | | |
| | (hallon | | | |

There are several alternative actions to take at this point.

The first alternative is to continue the negotiation process. This means moving on to the next round by inputting new offers. In this case, 1) review the sellers' counter-bids, 2) change the offer/bid, 3) press **Start Round**, and 4) wait for the sellers' response. Obviously, this course of actions is available only when another round is available.

The second alternative is to accept a seller's offer. Do this by 1) reviewing the sellers' offers, 2) selecting one or more sellers bids to accept (click the boxes in the **Manual Select** column), and 3) pressing the **Accept Bid** button. In this case, select as many sellers as there are remaining openings. To deselect a seller once selected, simply click the box beside the seller again.

If there are no remaining openings, then there is no room for further negotiation. However, even in this case the program still waits for a command to end the auction. To end the auction, you **MUST** press the **End Auction** button. Otherwise, the program will consider the auction still in process.

The third alternative is simply to stop the negotiation process. You may consider this alternative if you feel that neither the sellers' current counter-bids nor their future offers would be satisfactory. You can do this by simply pressing the **End Auction** button. However, you should note that no earnings will be generated from this auction, since it is incomplete. Whenever you end an auction without selecting any winner, the auction will be totally invalid as shown below.

| L | 1 | Session | Auction | Auction Type | Job ID | Job Title | Location | Max | Secs | #of . | Status | Completion | Start Time |
|---|---|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|----------------|----------|-----|------|-------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| L | | 2 | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 3 | 240 | 2 | Auction Complete | Totally Invalid | whenever |
| L | | 2 | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp Lab | 2 | 240 | 1 | Auction Complete | Valid Auction | whenever |

Besides these alternatives, there may be a situation in which one or more sellers were preselected when the **Buyer Offer Review** window was opened. If this happens you will not be allowed to deselect the sellers. This may occur whenever the sellers accepted your previous bid. If there are any remaining openings and you wish to continue the auction in order to fill all job openings you may do so by initiating another round. If not, simply end the auction, by clicking the **End Auction** button.

Let us assume that you decided to continue the negotiation process and initiated another round. When you reopen the **Offer Review** window, you will see a screen, like the one shown below.

| | n | | Buyer Off | er Revie | W | jan akoa seeran an shiji | |
|---|---------------|-------------|--|--|------------------|--------------------------|--|
| | Se | sion ID: 2 | at an other states of the states of th | Time Remaining: 232 Seconds | | | |
| | Auction ID: 3 | | | Job ID: Exp. Market | | | |
| Auction Type: First Priced Status: Auction In Progress | | | | Job Title: Experimental Market Location: Exp. Lab | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| F | Remaining O | penings: 1 | <u>, , a-, ite also and a sector al an an</u> an | | | | |
| | inn berails i | | | | | | |
| | Round ID | User ID | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select | |
| ▶ | 2 | BUYER_OFFER | 2900 | 290 | 29 | | |
| | 2 | SELLER1 | 3500 | 350 | 35 | | |
| | 2 | SELLER2 | 3300 | 330 | 33 | | |
| | 1 | BUYER_OFFER | 2000 | 200 | 20 | | |
| - | 1 | SELLER1 | 3500 | 350 | 35 | | |
| ` . | 1 | SELLER2 | 3300 | 330 | 33 | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Finction | | | Mose | |

As you may already note, the sellers' counter-bids for the second offer are exactly the same as their first counter-bids. It may be the case that the sellers have not responded to the second offer yet. Until they submit their counter-bids, the **Buyer Offer Review** window will show the old values in the new counter-bid rows. So, constantly update the **Offer Review** window by clicking the **Offer Review** menu button. After the offer review window has been refreshed, the **Buyer Offer Review** window will display the sellers' actual second round counter-bids as shown below.

| | | Buyer Off | er Revie | W | | |
|---------------|------------------------|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------|---------------|--|
| Se | ession ID: 2 | | Time Remaining: 0 seconds | | | |
| A | uction ID: 1 | | Job ID: Exp. Market | | | |
| Auct | tion Type: First Price | ed | Job Title: Experimental Market | | | |
| | Chatura Austion In | Dragenen | | | | |
| | status: ¡Auction ir | rengress | Location: Exp. Lab | | | |
| No. Of (| Openings: 1 | | Current Round: 2 | | | |
| Remaining (| Openings: 1 | | | | | |
| Dramd Details | | | | | | |
| Round ID | User IC | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select | |
| 2 | BUYER_OFFER | 2900 | 290 | 29 | | |
| 2 | SELLER1 | .3300 | 330 | 33 | | |
| 2 | SELLER2 | 3000 | 300 | 30 | | |
| 1 | BUYER_OFFER | 2000 | 200 | 20 | | |
| | SELLER1 | 3500 | 350 | 35 | | |
| | SELLER2 | 3300 | ,330 | 33 | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Since this is the second round and the maximum number of rounds for this auction is only two, the first alternative (i.e., extending the negotiation process to the next round) described earlier is no longer viable. Note that the **Start Round** button is now disabled in the above screen, reflecting this situation. Now you can only either select a seller or end the auction without selecting any seller. NOTE: Neither the seller nor the buyer has information on the maximum number of rounds.

Let us assume that you want to select a seller. In this specific auction, Seller2's counter-bid is closer to your offer than Seller1's. So, you may select Seller2 as the winner by clicking the box beside the seller's bid, as shown below.
| Se | ssion ID: 2 | <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u> | Time F | emaining: 🛛 s | econds |
|--|--|--|--|--|-------------------|
| A | uction ID: 1 | - teles a galantina, chanala, biadh deale, and ad | | Job ID: Ex | o. Market |
| Auct | ion Type: First Pric | ed | ν. | Job Title: Ex | perimental Market |
| | Status: Auction Ir | Progress | | Location: Ex | o. Lab |
| No. Of (|)penings: 1 | ut it is a stration of the second | Curre | ent Round: 2 | |
| | | | | | |
| Remaining (|)penings: <mark>1</mark> | | | | |
| Remaining (1119, John S Round ID | Openings: 1 User ID | A1 (Max = 4000) | A2 (Max = 400) | A3 (Max = 40) | Manual Select |
| Remaining (und Intells Round ID 2 | openings: 1 User ID BUYER OFFER | A1 (Max = 4000) 2900 | A2 (Max = 400) 290 | A3 (Māx = 40) 29 | Manual Select |
| Remaining (und Datails) Round ID 2 2 | Dpenings: 1 User ID BUYER_OFFER SELLER1 | A1 (Max = 4000) 2900 3300 | A2 (Max = 400) 290 330 | A3 (Máx = 40) 29 33 | Manual Select |
| Remaining (und Defails) Round ID 2 2 2 2 | Depenings: 1 User ID BUYER_OFFER SELLER1 SELLER2 | A1 (Max = 4000) 2900 3300 3000 | A2 (Max = 400) 290 330 300 | A3 (Max = 40) 29 33 30 | Manual Select |
| Remaining (nine Un Kils) Round ID 2 2 2 1 | Depenings: 1 User ID BUYER_OFFER SELLER1 SELLER2 BUYER_OFFER | A1 (Max = 4000) 2900 3300 3000 2000 | A2 (Max = 400) 290 330 300 200 | A3 (Max = 40) 29 33 30 20 | Manual Select |
| Remaining (pho Da Ais) Round ID 2 2 2 2 1 1 | Depenings: 1 User ID BUYER_OFFER SELLER1 SELLER2 BUYER_OFFER SELLER1 | A1 (Max = 4000) 2900 3300 3000 2000 3500 | A2 (Max = 400) 290 330 300 200 350 | A3 (Max = 40) 29 33 30 20 35 | Manual Select |

If you select more than one winner in this specific auction, then you will get an error message shown below. As aforementioned, this is because the maximum number of remaining openings is just 1. You cannot select more sellers than the maximum number of job openings.

| VBScript | : JMLA | | | | | | | X |
|----------|--|-------------|--------------|----------|-----------|----------|---------|--------------------------------------|
| | in in the second se | | | | | | | 14 |
| | Cannol Ass | ign Reason: | Number of op | enings i | s less th | an the n | umber o | of Sellers |
| NE | | | | | | · 8 · | | |
| a b | | | OK | 1.1.1 | 2 | | | |
| | | | <u>[]</u>] | | 1 . 1 | | | Nellis de La Constante References |

Once a seller or sellers are selected, press the **Accept Bid** button to accept the selected sellers' bids. Once the button is pressed, it will also be disabled. Now only one thing can be done: end the auction. Finally, you must click on the **End Auction** button in order to end the auction. If you fail to end the auction, your earnings will not be recorded.

Ending an Auction

To end an auction, press the End Auction button. Once the button is pressed, the following message will appear.



By doing this, the auction is complete. The following two graphics contrast the auction status of auction #1 before and after ending the auction. Note that the auction status of auction #1 is "Auction Complete" after the auction is ended.

Before the auction is ended -

| | Session | Auction | Auction Type | Joþ ID | Job Title | Locatio | Max Rounds | Secs Per | # of | Status | Completion | Start Time |
|---|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|----------------|----------|------------|----------|------|---------------------|------------|------------|
| | 2 | 2 | First Priced | Exp Mark | Experimental N | Exp. Lab | 3 | 240 | 2 | Auction Not Started | | whenever |
| L | 2 | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental N | Exp. Lab | 2 | 240 | 1 | Auction in Progress | | whenever |

After the auction is ended -

| L | \$ | Session | Auction | Auction Type | Job 1D | Job Title | Location | Max | Secs | # | Status | Completion | Start Time |
|---|------------|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|----------------|----------|-----|------|---|---------------------|---------------|------------|
| U | E | 2 | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 3 | 240 | 2 | Auction Not Started | | whenever |
| L | <u>]</u> 2 | 2 | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental N | Exp. Lab | 2 | 240 | 1 | Auction Complete | Valid Auction | whenever |

Another auction status that may occasionally appear is "Totally Invalid" or "Partially Invalid." In the following graphic, the auction status of auction #2 is "Totally Invalid." This means that the auction ended and no job openings were filled, that is no seller's offer was accepted. If the status is "Partially Invalid," then the auction ended with non-zero Remaining Openings. For example, if the auction ended after selecting only two sellers when the No. of Openings was three, there is still one Remaining Openings.

| | Ş | ession | Auction | Auction Type | Job 1D | Job Title | Location | Max | Secs | # of | Status | Completion | Start Time |
|----|---|--------|---------|--------------|-----------|----------------|----------|-----|------|------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| IJ | 2 | | 2 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 3 | 240 | 2 | Auction Complete | Tctally Invalid | whenever |
| | 2 | | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Mark | Experimental M | Exp. Lab | 2 | 240 | 1 | Auction Complete | Valid Auction | whenever |

How to Check Auction History

| Check the history | of auctions | participated | in by | using | the History | Menu. |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------------------|-------|
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------------------|-------|

| 222413 | | | | | | | | | | History | icser-énica : | <u>Y ii ia a</u> | |
|------------|------------------|---------------|----------------------|---------|--------|---|-----------|-----------|------------------|---|-------------------|------------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | 10002 | | | | an waa an ar an | Brov | vse His | tory | | | | |
| ****** | 1 27 - 71 | 23 | 1.2 | | | | | 0632175 | 7. 2 | 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - 1992 - | | | 512 01 90 51 |
| | and a state of a | - 1990 (March | | | Sessia | n ID: | | | | | | | |
| Auction ID | Туре | | Completion Status | Job ID | Round | My A1 Bid | My A2 Bid | My A3 Bid | Winning A Bid | 1 Winning A2 Bid | Winning A3 Bid | 4 | |
| : | | | | 4. 1 | | | · | | | · · · · · | | | |
| - | · · · · · | | | | | | | | | | | | Legend: (): Price *: Won by r |
| | | | | | | | · · · | | | : . · . | | | |
| | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | · · · · | | | | | |

The screen shown above is what you will see after entering the History menu. Currently, no information is displayed. To retrieve the history information, enter the session ID and click the **Retrieve** button.

| | | | \$. U . 341 | 1997 - 1997 - 1997 1995 - 1997 - 1997 1998 - 1998 - 1997 - 1997 | 2010 499X | Constantine Constantine Constantine Confer | | andra Silana Managaran | | हैं । | listory | | | a da san sa |
|-------|---------------|--------------|--------------------------------|---|-----------|--|----------------------|---|----------------|--------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|---|
| | | | | | | | | Brow | se Hisl | огу | | | | |
| 31.55 | | 12.5 | 1. 1990 11. | | | | | in an | 11 N - 11 Z | na regu sinita iai | | C P P A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | ene el a catat del | 19 active 4 1 1 2 1 |
| 12210 | araina . | (1246.28%) | 1997 (San Line of Cash - 1994) | | | Session | 1D 2 | | | | | | | |
| · - | Aucti | on ID | Туре | Completion Status | Job 1D | Round 10 | My A1 Bid | My A2 Bid | My A3 Bid | Winning A1 Bid | Winning A2 Bid | Winning A3 Bid | | |
| Þ | 3 .%_) | . 194 Xe | Second Priced | Veld Auction | Exp. Mark | 15-185 2 | 2000 | 200 | 20 20 | Habili Ci | aka as wate a | | | |
| - | 2,23 | | First Priced | Totelly Invalid | Exp. Mark | 3 | 2200 2200 | 22 220 | 22 22 | 2300 (2900) | 230 (290) | 23 (29) | | |
| | 1 83. | 13. H | First Priced | Yald Auction | Ed. Men | .2 3 제품 문헌 | 2500 2900 2000 | 250 290 200 | 25 29 20 | 8. 375 76 | - | | | Legend: (): Price |
| F | | | | | | 2 | 2900 | 290 | 29 | 3000 | 300 | 30 | | *: Won by me |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

In order to browse the history for a particular auction, you must specify the Session ID number. This is the retrieval result screen for session ID #2. This screen shows both you're the sellers' bids for a given auction and the winner's bid, if any, for the auction. Take a quick look at this history information during the game so you can change your bidding strategy in subsequent auctions.

As aforementioned, there is no winning bid for the second auction (Auction #2), because it was totally invalid.

Another thing that you may notice is the third auction. Unlike the first and the second auctions, which are both **First-Priced**, the third auction is **Second Priced** and the winning bid columns shows two different numbers, including the one with parentheses. The buyer interacts with sellers in a similar way in both the **First Priced** and **Second Priced** auctions. However, the auction types (rules) are different with respect to how to select winners and earnings are calculated. The rules for the winner selection and earnings calculation will be discussed more detail in the section called **Auction Types and Rules**.

Please click on the NEXT button to advance to instructions for the "Earnings" menu.

How to Check Earnings

To check earnings for the auctions participated in, press the **Earnings** menu. The following screen will appear.

| | e i se onder nie i s | Earnings 👘 | CONTRACTOR OF STREET | in to produce a state | |
|-----------------|---|----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | Brow | wse Earnings | | | |
| | | glader herse karel | Karaten e | | |
| | Session 1D: | | | | |
| Auction ID Type | Job ID Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning | | |
| | n verin verhannen er enter er eine verin som av det som | Total Earnings: | \$0 | | |
| | | | | | |

No information is currently displayed. To retrieve earnings information, enter the session ID desired (for example, "2") and click the **Retrieve** button. This menu only provides earnings information after an auction has ended.

Once a Session ID is entered earnings information will be displayed as follows. Please click on the **NEXT** button to see earnings information.

| | | Session I | D: 2 | | | | | and the second second |
|------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------|----------------------|------------------|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| Auction 10 | Туре | Job 40 | Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning | | | |
| 3 1 | Second Priced First Priced | Exp. Market Exp. Market | 3 2 | 1221 1110 | 312 21 \$11 1 | | | |
| • • | | ; | · · · · | Total Earnings: | \$23 | | | |
| | | | | · · · · | | | | |
| | | | | н | | | | |
| | | | | | | an an thur an ar An an an | • | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | · · · | | |

The earnings retrieval result window shows the earnings information of the auctions in Session #2. Note that in this example the buyer had zero earnings from the second auction, because it was **Totally Invalid**. Earnings are only accrued for valid auctions. This rule is applied to both buyers and to sellers.

In the next sections, two types of auctions will be discussed; First Price and Second Price, and the rules employed by each of the auction types will be revealed. Please click on the **NEXT** button to advance to the next menu.

Auction Types and Rules

There are two types of auctions: a first-price auction and/or a second-price auction. The type of auction determines the winning bids and hence earnings. The "**Offer Review**" screen indicates which type of auction is being conducted. While the program will predetermine the type of auction, it is important to note that the auction type does not change for a given auction, but can change across auctions.

Each auction type as well as its rules will be discussed in the following section.

Click on the **NEXT** button to learn what a valid (or an invalid) first-price auction is and how to maximize earnings from this type of auction.

In selecting winning sellers, buyers **MUST** follow rules for a given auction type and additional rules described in **Special Instructions**. The rules are not automatic and deviation from the rules can jeopardize the experimental outcomes.

First-Price Auction

The buyer's role in this auction experiment is to maximize earnings from the auctions. As a buyer, there are three conditions to remember in a first-priced auction.

- Select at least one winner. Earnings are only accrued if one or more sellers or is selected. The number of job openings determines the maximum number of sellers that can be selected. It is important to remember that the number of job openings can vary across auctions and that the buyer can choose not to select any sellers. If the buyer does not choose any winner (seller), the auction will be **totally invalid**; if the buyer chooses fewer sellers than the number of openings, then the auction will be **partially valid**. Buyers and sellers can accrue earnings only from a (totally or partially) valid auction.
- The seller's bid should be less than or at least equal to the buyer's maximum reservation values. This condition is also required for an auction to be valid.
- To maximize earnings from an auction, select a seller whose bid is lowest.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|
| You (Buyer) | 1000 (Max=4000) | 100 (Max=400) | 10 (Max=40) |
| Seller 1 | 3000 (Min=2500) | 300 (Min=250) | 30 (Min=25) |
| Seller 2 | 4000 (Min=2500) | 400 (Min=250) | 40 (Min=25) |
| Seller 3 | 5000 (Min=2500) | 500 (Min=250) | 50 (Min=25) |

Assume that the initial bids and the sellers' counter bids are as follows:

Note: Although the table above shows all the sellers' minimum reservation prices and the buyer's maximum reservation price, it is just for instruction sake; buyers will not be informed of the sellers' minimum in actual auction games and the sellers will not be informed of a buyer's maximum reservation prices.

In this specific example, Seller3 cannot be selected, because the bid is beyond the buyer's maximum budget. While both Seller1's and Seller2's bids are within the buyer's budget, earnings can be maximized by selecting Seller1 over Seller2, because earnings are calculated based on the difference between the buyer's maximum reservation values and the winner's bid. The following instruction will show you the calculation process.

How to Maximize Earnings in First-Price Auctions

The graphic shown below is a part of the **Earnings** window seen earlier. As shown in the graphic, experimental earnings and a conversion rate determine actual earnings from a valid auction as follows:

actual earnings = experimental earnings × conversion rate (for example, 0.01)

where the conversion rate is preset by the program.

Session ID:2

| | Auction 10 | Туре | Job ID | Round Assigned | Experimental Earning | Actual Earning |
|---|------------|---------------|-------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|
| > | 3 | Second Priced | Exp. Market | 3 | 1221 | \$12.21 |
| | 1 | First Priced | Exp. Market | 2 | ,1110 | \$11.1 |
| | | | | • | Total Earnings: | \$23 |

In turn, experimental earnings are the difference between winning bids and the buyer's reservation price:

experimental earnings = (maximum reservation price - winning offers).

The following table is what you saw in the previous page.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|
| You (Buycr) | 1000 (Max=4000) | 100 (Max=400) | 10 (Max=40) |
| Seller 1 | 3000 (Min=2500) | 300 (Min=250) | 30 (Min=25) |
| Seller 2 | 4000 (Min=2500) | 400 (Min=250) | 40 (Min=25) |
| Seller 3 | 5000 (Min=2500) | 500 (Min=250) | 50 (Min=25) |

If the buyer selected Seller2's bid, then earnings would be determined as follows:

| | <u>Your Maximum</u> | | Seller 1's bid | | |
|-------|---------------------|---|----------------|---|---|
| Al | 4000 | - | 4000 | | 0 |
| A2 | 400 | - | 400 | = | 0 |
| A3 | 40 | - | 40 | = | 0 |
| Total | | | | | 0 |

If the buyer selected Seller1's bid, then earnings would be determined as follows:

| Your Maximum | Seller 1's bid |
|--------------|----------------|
| | |

| Al | 4000 | - | 3000 | = | 1000 | |
|-------|------|---|------|----|------|--|
| A2 | 400 | - | 300 | == | 100 | |
| A3 | 40 | - | 30 | | 10 | |
| Total | | | | - | 1110 | |

The greater the difference between the buyer's maximum reservation prices and the seller's bid, the greater the buyer's earnings.

Similarly, the sellers' earnings are determined by the difference between their reservation prices and the winning bid. While a buyer's objective is to obtain the good at the lowest possible price, sellers wish to obtain the highest possible price. That is,

Seller's experimental earning = (a winning bid - seller's minimum reservation prices)

Assuming that the buyer selected Seller1, the seller's earnings are:

| | A winning bid | S | eller's minimu | m | | |
|-------|---------------|---|----------------|---|-----|--|
| Al | 3000 | - | 2500 | = | 500 | |
| A2 | 300 | - | 250 | | 50 | |
| A3 | 30 | - | 25 | = | 5 | |
| Fotal | | | | _ | 555 | |

Although the buyer's goal is to maximize earnings and this can be done by lowering the sellers' bids through the negotiation, remember that the sellers are also trying to maximize their earnings. This means that if sellers believed that their earnings were insufficient, they could simply choose not to participate in the auction.

Click on the NEXT button to learn about a second-price auction.

Second-Price Auctions

In a first-price auction, the buyer generally selects a seller with the lowest bid. The buyer's earnings are then determined by the difference between the winning seller's bid and the buyer's reservation price. This is not the case in a second-price auction. In a second price auction, the buyer still expected to select the lowest possible bid, however, earnings are determined not only by the prices, but also indirectly by the rules that determine the winning bid.

There are two different cases of second-price auctions. In the first case, the buyer selects a seller based on the A1 value. In the second case a buyer's selection is not based on the value of A1. What follows is the general description for each of these cases.

Case 1: Lowest A1 Wins

If the buyer selects a seller whose A1 bid is the lowest among all competing sellers, the earnings of the winner will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A-1
 - Remove the winner's A1 and compare A1 values of remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.

- If the lowest A1 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximums for A1, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's A2 and compare A2 values of remaining bids.
 - The winner gcts the lowest A2 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his minimum value for A2 and hence zero earnings.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- Determine the winner's A3 credit as A2

Complicated? Assume that the sellers' bids, the buyer's offer, and their maximums and minimums are like the following, and that the buyer decided to select a winning bid based on the A1, as described above. This means that the buyer will select Seller1 as the winner.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| You (Buyer) | 1000 (Max=1300) | 100 (Max=130) | 10 (Max=13) |
| Seller 1 | 1000 (Min=500) | 100 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1200 (Min=550) | 120 (Min=45) | 20 (Min=6) |
| Seller 3 | 3000 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=10) | 9 (Min=7) |

However, the prices (A1, A2, & A3) that will be used for calculating your earnings are not what Seller1 bid (1000, 100, & 10). Instead, they will be 1200 for A1, 120 for A2, and 9 for A3 in accordance with the rules described above. In this case, the values of A1 and A2 come from Seller2's bid; while the value of A3 comes from Seller3's bid. Since each of these values are lower than the buyer's maximum, this auction will be valid. And, the buyer's earnings will be:

| | Your maximum | Ī | Prices taken for | ŗ | |
|-------|---------------|----|------------------|----|-----|
| | 1 our maximum | ea | rning calculati | on | |
| Al | 1300 | - | 1200 | = | 100 |
| A2 | 130 | - | 120 | = | 10 |
| Λ3 | 13 | - | 9 | == | 4 |
| Total | | | | | 114 |

While Seller1's earnings will be:

| | Prices taken for earning calculation | | Seller's Minimums | | |
|-------|--------------------------------------|---|-------------------|---|-----|
| Al | 1200 | - | 500 | = | 700 |
| A2 | 120 | - | 50 | = | 70 |
| A3 | 9 | - | 5 | = | 4 |
| Total | | | | | 774 |

Some points to remember:

- 1. For an auction to be considered valid, the winning bids A1, A2, and A3 must be less than or at least equal to the buyer's maximum reservation price.
- 2. Since the buyer's earnings are affected not only by the lowest bidder but also by the second best bidder, consider both bids simultaneously.
- 3. As illustrated above, it is possible that different sellers may have different reservation prices. This implies that even if the buyer put more pressure on the sellers to lower their bids through the negotiation process, some sellers may not be able to do so because of their minimum reservation values, and therefore, the auction itself may likely become invalid.

If the buyer does not accept the lowest A1 bid, the earnings are calculated slightly differently. This is the second case of a second-price auction.

Click on the **NEXT** button for an example of Case #2.

Case 2: Lowest A1 Does Not Win

To see the case in which a buyer may not select a winner to be the one with the lowest A1 value, take a look at the following table.

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|-----------------------|---------------|--------------|
| You (Buyer) | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) |
| Seller 1 | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) |

In this case, seller2 offers the lower A1 (1100) than does seller1 (1200). However, the buyer's earnings may be maximized with Seller1's offer instead of Seller2's. Take a look at the comparison of potential earnings with each of these bids.

| With Seller1's offer | | | | | With a | Selle | r2's off | er | | |
|----------------------|------|---|------|---|--------|-------|----------|------|---|-----|
| A1: | 1500 | - | 1200 | = | 300 | 1500 | - | 1100 | = | 400 |
| A2: | 230 | - | 60 | = | 170 | 230 | - | 200 | = | 30 |

| With Seller1's offer | | | | | | With | Selle | r2's off | er | |
|----------------------|--------------|-----|------|---|-----|------|-------|----------|----|-----|
| A1: | 1500 | - | 1200 | = | 300 | 1500 | - | 1100 | = | 400 |
| A2: | 230 | - | 60 | = | 170 | 230 | - | 200 | = | 30 |
| A3: | 15 | - | 10 | = | 5 | 15 | - | 15 | = | 0 |
| Your poter | ntial earnin | gs: | | | 475 | | | | | 430 |

If the buyer does not select the winner to be the one with the lowest A1 value, the buyer's earnings as well as the earnings of the winner will be computed as described below:

- The winner's A1
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A1 values than the winner's.
 - If there are no remaining bids, then it is an invalid auction.
 - Otherwise, compare the A1 values of all remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A1 of all remaining bids.
- The winner's A2
 - Remove the winner's bid and all bids with lower A2 values than the winner's.
 - Compare A2 values of all remaining bids.
 - The winner gets the lowest A2 of all remaining bids.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is lower than the winner's A2 minimum, then the winner gets his minimum value for A2 and hence zero carning.
 - If the lowest A2 of all remaining bids is higher than the buyer's maximum for A2, then it is an invalid auction.
- The winner's A3
 - Determine the winner's A3 credit as A2 (same as A2).

Assuming that the buyer's offer, the sellers' bids, and their respective maximums and minimums are as depicted in the table below and that the buyer has selected Seller1 as the winner, (although Seller1's A1 price is higher than Seller2's), the buyer would receive the following earnings for A1, A2, and A3:

| Buyer/Seller | A1 (Max/Min) | A2 (Max/Min) | A3 (Max/Min) |
|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| You (Buyer) | 1000 (Max=1500) | 100 (Max=230) | 10 (Max=15) |
| Seller 1 | 1200 (Min=700) | 60 (Min=50) | 10 (Min=5) |
| Seller 2 | 1100 (Min=550) | 200 (Min=45) | 15 (Min=5) |
| Seller 3 | 1450 (Min=600) | 300 (Min=55) | 11 (Min=6) |
| Seller 4 | 3000 (Min=800) | 110 (Min=50) | 5 (Min=5) |

As described above, first strike out Seller1's prices, because it is the winning bid. Also, all the bids in which the A1 prices are below Seller1's A1 price should be struck out. So, all the prices of Seller2's bid should be struck out. Then, the lowest prices of the remaining A1, A2, and A3 are 1450 (A1) from Seller3, 110 (A2) and 5 (A3) from Seller4. These values will be used to calculate the buyer's earnings as well as the winner's earnings. Since these values are under the buyer's maximum, this auction is valid.

With these credits, the buyer's earnings will be:

| | Your maximum prices | | Prices taken for earning calculation | | |
|-------|---------------------|---|---|---|-----|
| A1 | 1500 | - | 1450 | = | 50 |
| A2 | 150 | - | 110 | = | 40 |
| A3 | 15 | - | 5 | | 10 |
| Total | | | | | 100 |

If the buyer believes that these earnings are too low then the buyer can continue to negotiate with the sellers as long as the next round is available. However, when the buyer puts pressure on the sellers to lower their bids through negotiation, some sellers may not be able to do so because of their minimum reservation values or they do not want to continue the negotiation because of their diminished earnings. In either case, the possibility that the auction itself becomes invalid increases. Once the auction becomes invalid, earnings cannot be accrued to either the seller or the buyer.

Click on NEXT for Special Instructions.

Special Instructions

To review some parts of this instruction, click the **Instruction** menu after logging in to the auction program.

Click on the **PLAY** button to start playing the game.

Distribution

Commander, Navy Personnel Command (PERS-13) Office of Naval Research (Code 342) Electronic Data Systems